COMMONWEALTH OF THE BAHAMAS

THE MINISTRY OF EDUCATION

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION DIRECTORY 2019-2020

(NEW PROVIDENCE AND THE FAMILY ISLANDS)



WILDLY IMPORTANT GOAL:

"To Increase the Graduation Rate from 50% to 85% by 2030"

Produced by the Department of Education

Table of Contents

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT	2 -
ASSISTANT DIRECTORS	3 -
SCHOOLS SUPERINTENDENCY	4 -
DISTRICT EDUCATION OFFICERS	5 -
SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICERS	5 -
SPECIAL SERVICES	7 -
EDUCATION OFFICERS/TECHNICAL ASSISTANTS	7 -
COMMUNICATIONS	8 -
SCHOOLS SECURITY	8 -
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS POSTING BY DISTRICT	9 -
ABACO	9 -
NORTH & CENTRAL ANDROS & BERRY ISLANDS	12 -
ELEUTHERA	14 -
EXUMA & RAGGED ISLAND	17 -
GRAND BAHAMA, BIMINI & THE CAYS	20 -
LONG ISLAND	25 -
EASTERN NEW PROVIDENCE PRIMARY	26 -
NORTHERN NEW PROVIDENCE SECONDARY	30 -
SOUTHERN NEW PROVIDENCE SECONDARY	34 -
WESTERN NEW PROVIDENCE PRIMARY DISTRICT	37 -
SOUTH CENTRAL BAHAMAS	41 -
CAT ISLAND	42 -
ACKLINS	44 -
CROOKED ISLAND	44 -
INAGUA	45 -
GRADE LEVELS OF SCHOOLS	46 -
ALPHA LISTING OF EDUCATION ADMINISTRATORS	47 -

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

P.O.BOX N 3913/14

UNIVERSITY BLVD.

NASSAU, THE BAHAMAS

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

THE HON. JEFFERY L. LLOYD, M.P. MINISTER OF EDUCATION

MS. LORRAINE ARMBRISTER PERMANENT SECRETARY

MR. MARCELLUS TAYLOR DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION (Department of Education)

MS. SERETHEA CLARKE UNDER SECRETARY

MS. JOAN DARLING FINANCIAL CONTROLLER

MS. SHARON POITIER DEPUTY DIRECTOR (Curriculum and Instruction)

MR. JULIAN ANDERSON DEPUTY DIRECTOR (Schools Management & Technology)

MS. DAWN CULMER DEPUTY PERMANENT SECRETARY (Human Resources)

MR. DONOVAN TURNQUEST DEPUTY PERMANENT SECRETARY

ASSISTANT DIRECTORS

MS. ALTHEA HAMILTON-GRANT ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

(Mable Walker Professional Development Institute)

MS. MICHELLE SEARS ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

(Professional Development Policy)

MS. KEYSHAN BASTIAN ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

(Career & Technical Education / High School Diploma)

MS. PAULENE ADDERLEY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

(Student Achievement)

MS. PATRINELLA ROLLE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

(Student Services)

MS. SHARMAINE SINCLAIR ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

(Planning & Research)

MR. KEITH SAUNDERS ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

(Science & Technology)

SCHOOLS SUPERINTENDENCY

MR. WILLARD BARR DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

(Refocus Support Programme)

MS. DOROTHYANDERSON DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

(Northern New Providence Secondary)

MS. MICHELLE BOWLEG DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

(North & Central Andros & Berry Islands)

MS. PAMELA GORTE DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

(Exuma, Ragged Island & Cays)

MS. MYRTLE MCPHEE DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

(Eleuthera)

MS. YVONNE WARD DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

(Grand Bahama - Administration)

MR. IVAN BUTLER DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

(Grand Bahama & Bimini)

MS. DOMINIQUE RUSSELL DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

(Abaco & Cays)

MR. THEOPHILUS CLARIDGE DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

(Southern New Providence Secondary)

MR. JEROME FORBES DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

(South Central Bahamas (SCB) Cat Island, South Andros, Rum Cay and San Salvador, (M.I.C.A.L) (Mayaguana, Inagua,

Crooked Island, Acklins & Long Cay)

MS. JANICE MOSS DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

(Western New Providence Primary)

MS. MARCIA ROBERTS DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

(Eastern New Providence Primary)

MS. ANNETTE FARQUHARSON DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT (Actg.)

(Northern New Providence Secondary)

MR. MICHAEL CULMER DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT (Actg.)

(Eleuthera)

MR. MACHON CARTWRIGHT DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT (Actg.)

(Long Island)

DISTRICT EDUCATION OFFICERS

MS. SHERALYN ANDERSON EASTERN NEW PROVIDENCE PRIMARY DISTRICT

MS. PATRICE BODIE (Actg.)

EASTERN NEW PROVIDENCE PRIMARY DISTRICT

MR. KIRKWOOD CLEARE ELEUTHERA DISTRICT

MS. ANNA HEASTIE (Actg.) SOUTHERN NEW PROVIDENCE SECONDARY DISTRICT

MS. FONTELLA KNOWLES (Actg.)

ABACO DISTRICT

MR. FRANKLIN LIGHTBOURNE NORTHERN NEW PROVIDENCE SECONDARY DISTRICT

MS. EMILY MILLER NORTH ANDROS DISTRICT

MR. HUEL F. MOSS ABACO DISTRICT

MR. PRINCE A. MOSS (Actg.)

NORTHERN NEW PROVIDENCE SECONDARY DISTRICT

MS. GINA SWEETING-MOSS WESTERN NEW PROVIDENCE PRIMARY DISTRICT

MS. MALINDA PRATT LONG ISLAND DISTRICT

MR. KRYVOY KNOWLES-SMITH EXUMA DISTRICT

MS. WANDA THOMPSON NORTH ANDROS DISTRICT

SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICERS

MS. DAPHNE BARR SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER

(Language Arts Programme - G.B.)

MS. LOUISE BARRY SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER

(High School Sciences Programme)

MS. FAYE BASCOM SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER

(Procurement Division)

MS. LEJA BURROWS SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER

(Early Child Care and Education)

MS. ANDREA CAREY SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER

(Career & Technical Education)

MS. SHIRLEY FERGUSON SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER

(Primary Religious Studies Programme)

MS. LONICE HART SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER

(Primary Social Sciences Programme)

MS. VANRIA JACK SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER

(Primary Language Arts Programme)

MS. DAWN KNOWLES SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER

(Primary Schools Physical Education Programme)

MS. CAROLYN HALL-KNOWLES SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER

(Special Education Programme)

MS. SHARON DEAN-LAING SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER

(Special Education Programme)

MS. JENNIFER MILLER SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER

(Performing Arts Programme)

MS. KATIE MINNIS SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER

(Broadcasting)

MS. ELLEN RHODRIQUES SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER

(Early Child Care and Education)

MS. JOAN ROLLE SENIOR EDUCATIONOFFICER

(Primary Mathematics Programme)

MS. FELAMEASE SAWYER SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER

(Abaco- Generalist)

MS. MARIA SEYMOUR SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER

(Primary Modern Languages Programme)

MS. ANTOINETTE STORR SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER

(Student Achievement)

MS. MAZORIAN POWELL SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER

(Schools Guidance and Counselling)

MR. EVON WISDOM SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER

(After School Programme Sports)

SPECIAL SERVICES

MS. SHARON CLARKE CHIEF SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST

MR. ANZLO STRACHAN CHIEF SCHOOL ATTENDANCE OFFICER

EDUCATION OFFICERS/TECHNICAL ASSISTANTS

MS. PERLENE BAKER EDUCATION OFFICER (Senior High School Social Sciences)

MS. ALDEKA COLEBROOKE EDUCATION OFFICER (Actg.) (Business Junior High)

MS. GWENDOLYN CONLIFFE EDUCATION OFFICER (Lower Primary)

MR. MELVERN DAVIS EDUCATION OFFICER (Educational Broadcasting)

MS. BARBARA DORSETT EDUCATION OFFICER (Primary Sciences)

MS. SANDY EDWARDS EDUCATION OFFICER (Curriculum Generalist Abaco)

MS. PATRICE GREEN EDUCATION OFFICER (Agriculture Science)

MS. GWENDOLYN JOHNSON EDUCATION OFFICER (Actg.) (Business Studies)

MS. SALLY JOHNSON EDUCATION OFFICER (Junior High Schools Social Sciences)

MS. AVIS LIGHTBOURN EDUCATION OFFICER (High School Language Arts)

MS. YIENDERIA MARTIN EDUCATION OFFICER - (Actg.) (Lower Primary)

MS. THERESA MCPHEE EDUCATION OFFICER (High School Math)

MS. BERNADETTE MURRAY EDUCATION OFFICER (Primary School Technology)

MS. JOYCE PINDER EDUCATION OFFICER (Health & Family Life Education)

MS. SABRINA SKINNER EDUCATION OFFICER (Health & Family Life Education)

MS. RACQUEL TURNQUEST EDUCATION OFFICER (Family & Consumer Science)

MS. SAMANTHA WILSON EDUCATION OFFICER (Technology Integration)

MS. LEISL WRIGHT EDUCATION OFFICER (Resource Production)

COMMUNICATIONS

MR. BYRON THOMPSON CHIEF MEDIA SPECIALIST

SCHOOLS SECURITY

MR. CHRISTOPHER SMITH DIRECTOR OF SECURITY

MR. LEROY BROOKES DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF SECURITY

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS POSTING BY DISTRICT 2019/2020

DISTRICT:

ABACO DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT: Dominique McCartney-Russell

DISTRICT EDUCATION OFFICER: Fontella Knowles

SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER: Felamese Sawyer EDUCATION OFFICER: Sandy Edwards

TELEPHONE: 699-0016 EMAIL: abaco.district@moe.edu.bs

1. SCHOOL: AMY ROBERTS PRIMARY GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 42

LOCATION: Green Turtle Cay

TELEPHONE: 365-4668 FAX: 365-4108

PRINCIPAL/TEACHER: Sara Roberts

2. SCHOOL: CENTRAL ABACO PRIMARY GRADE A PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 832

LOCATION: Dundas Town TELEPHONE: 367-3457

FAX: 367-3459

PRINCIPAL: Troy Ritchie

VICE PRINCIPAL: Keva McIntosh SENIOR MISTRESS: Kirsten Musgrove SENIOR MISTRESS: Kayla Wallace(Actg)

SENIOR MASTER: Rodney Smith

3. SCHOOL: CHEROKEE SOUND PRIMARY GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 19

LOCATION: Cherokee Sound TELEPHONE: 366-2230

FAX: 366-2230

PRINCIPAL/TEACHER: Michelle Lowe

4. SCHOOL: COOPERS TOWN PRIMARY GRADE D PRIMARY EENROLMENT: 124

LOCATION: Coopers Town TELEPHONE: 365-0237

FAX: 365-0237

PRINCIPAL: Bridgeann McIntosh

5. SCHOOL: CROSSING ROCK PRIMARY GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 31

LOCATION: Crossing Rock TELEPHONE: 366-3236

FAX: 366-3236

PRINCIPAL/TEACHER: Brenell Higgs

6. SCHOOL: FOX TOWN PRIMARY GRADE D PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 79

LOCATION: Fox Town TELEPHONE: 365-2121

FAX: 365-2121

PRINCIPAL: Yolanda Forbes-Curry

7. SCHOOL: GREAT GUANA CAY PRIMARY GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 5

LOCATION: Great Guana Cay TELEPHONE: 365-5013/365-5249

PRINCIPAL: Dianne Williams

8. SCHOOL: HOPE TOWN PRIMARY GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 60

LOCATION: Hope Town, Elbow Cay

TELEPHONE: 366-0176

FAX: 366-0176

PRINCIPAL/TEACHER: Justin Higgs

9. SCHOOL: J. A. PINDER PRIMARY GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 60

LOCATION: Sandy Point TELEPHONE: 366-4015

FAX: 366-4390

PRINCIPAL: Paul Knowles

10. SCHOOL: MAN-O-WAR CAY PRIMARY GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT:13

LOCATION: Man-O-War Cay TELEPHONE: 365-6049

FAX: 365-6049

PRINCIPAL/TEACHER: Deborah Clarke

11. SCHOOL: MOORE'S ISLAND SCHOOL GRADE D ALL AGE ENROLMENT: 118

LOCATION: Moore's Island TELEPHONE: 366-6012

FAX: 366-6012

PRINCIPAL: Ruthmae Rolle-Davis

12. SCHOOL: PATRICK J. BETHEL HIGH

LOCATION: Dundas Town, Abaco

FAX: 367-3338

PRINCIPAL: Ricardo Ferguson

TELEPHONE: 367-2334

SENIOR MISTRESS: Raquel Gaitor-Cox(Actg) SENIOR MISTRESS: Sophia Butler(Actg.) SENIOR MASTER: Vincent Coakley

13. SCHOOL: SHERLIN C. BOOTLE HIGH

LOCATION: Coopers Town TELEPHONE: 365-0065

FAX: 365-0429

PRINCIPAL: Arnold Cooper

VICE PRINCIPAL: Sabrina Bullard-Russell

14. SCHOOL: TREASURE CAY PRIMARY

LOCATION: Treasure Cay TELEPHONE: 365-8273

FAX: 365-8273

PRINCIPAL: Chantel Cox

CENTRAL SECONDARY

CENTRAL SECONDARY

GRADE D PRIMARY

ENROLMENT: 574

ENROLMENT: 234

ENROLMENT: 141

Note: Many of the school administrators in Abaco have been temporarily redeployed to other schools due to Hurricane Dorian

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS POSTING BY DISTRICT 2019/2020

DISTRICT:

NORTH & CENTRAL ANDROS & BERRY ISLANDS SUPERINTENDENT: Michelle Bowleg

DISTRICT EDUCATION OFFICERS: Emily Miller

Wanda Thompson

TELEPHONE: 329-2668/9

FAX: 329-2669

1. SCHOOL: B. A. NEWTON PRIMARY UNGRADED PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 55

LOCATION: Red Bays TELEPHONE: 329-7786

PRINCIPAL: Kim Curtis

2. SCHOOL: BEHRING POINT PRIMARY GRADE D PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 60

LOCATION: Behring Point TELEPHONE: 368-4063

ILLEFIIONE. 30

PRINCIPAL: Lavonne McPhee-Neymour

3. SCHOOL: BOWEN SOUND PRIMARY UNGRADED D PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 30

LOCATION: Bowen Sound TELEPHONE: 368-4048

PRINCIPAL: Harry Treco

4. SCHOOL: CENTRAL ANDROS HIGH CENTRAL SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 197

LOCATION: Fresh Creek

TELEPHONE: 368-2104

FAX: 368-2565

PRINCIPAL: Norris Pinder (Actg.)

VICE PRINCIPAL: Pearlimae Francis (Actg.)

5. SCHOOL: CLARA E. EVANS PRIMARY GRADE D PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 114

LOCATION: Nicholls Town, Andros

TELEPHONE: 329-2452

PRINCIPAL: Rebecca Sweeting

6. SCHOOL: FRESH CREEK PRIMARY

LOCATION: Fresh Creek TELEPHONE: 368-2074

:

PRINCIPAL: Lavern Curtis

7. SCHOOL: HUNTLEY P. CHRISTIE HIGH

LOCATION: Nicholls Town, Andros

TELEPHONE: 329-2322

PRINCIPAL: Cornelius Clyde

SENIOR MISTRESS: Marsha McDonald SENIOR MISTRESS: Nekeitha Scott-Miller

8. LOWE SOUND PRIMARY

LOCATION: Lowe Sound TELEPHONE: 329-7024

PRINCIPAL: Adrian Cox

9. MASTIC POINT PRIMARY

LOCATION: Mastic Point TELEPHONE: 329-3032

PRINCIPAL: Joan Edgecombe (Actg.)

10. R.N.GOMEZ COMPREHENSIVE

LOCATION: The Berry Islands TELEPHONE: 367-8727

:

PRINCIPAL: Don L. Haynes

SENIOR MISTRESS: Sharon North

11. STAFFORD CREEK PRIMARY

LOCATION: Stafford Creek TELEPHONE: 368-6028 PRINCIPAL: Linda Williams

12. STANIARD CREEK PRIMARY

LOCATION: Staniard Creek TELEPHONE: 368-6297

PRINCIPAL: Shantell Johnson (Actg.)

GRADE D PRIMARY

CENTRAL SECONDARY

ENROLMENT: 91

ENROLMENT: 91

ENROLMENT: 158

ENROLMENT:324

GRADE D PRIMARY

GRADE D PRIMARY

MARY ENROLMENT: 108

GRADE D COMPREHENSIVE

UNGRADED PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 17

UNGRADED PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 30

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS POSTING BY DISTRICT 2019/2020

DISTRICT:

ELEUTHERA SUPERINTENDENTS: Myrtle Y. McPhee

Michael Culmer (Actg.)

DISTRICT EDUCATION OFFICER: Kirkwood Cleare **SENIOR EDUCATION OFFICER:** Andrea Carey-Johnson

TELEPHONE: 332-6211

FAX: 332-6213

1. SCHOOL: CENTRAL ELEUTHERA HIGH CENTRAL SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 292

LOCATION: North Palmetto Point

TELEPHONE: 322-1248

FAX: 225-4952

PRINCIPAL: Marie Galanis
VICE PRINCIPAL: Geneal Davis

SENIOR MISTRESS: Yoshan Gibson-Charlton (Actg.)

2. SCHOOL: EMMA COOPER PRIMARY GRADE D PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 180

LOCATION: North Palmetto Point

TELEPHONE: 332-1409

FAX: 225-9675

PRINCIPAL: Terrie Butler

3. SCHOOL: EMILY G. PETTY PRIMARY GRADE D PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 128

LOCATION: Governors Harbour

TELEPHONE: 332-2325

FAX: 225-9527

.

PRINCIPAL: Tanya McPhee-Pinder

4. SCHOOL: GREGORY TOWN PRIMARY UNGRADED PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 38

LOCATION: Gregory Town TELEPHONE: 335-5017

FAX: 225-2540

PRINCIPAL: Cheryl Minnis

5. SCHOOL: HARBOUR ISLAND

LOCATION: Dunmore Town TELEPHONE: 333-2824

FAX: 225-9411

PRINCIPAL: Ricardo Ferguson VICE PRINCIPAL: Shanna Johnson SENIOR MISTRESS: Tanya Farquharson

6. SCHOOL: JAMES CISTERN PRIMARY

LOCATION: James Cistern TELEPHONE: 335-6291

FAX: 225-9546

PRINCIPAL: Donnalyn Walker

7. SCHOOL: LAURA L. ANDERSON PRIMARY

LOCATION: The Bluff TELEPHONE: 334-1233

FAX: 225-3826

PRINCIPAL: Vernita Thompson

8. SCHOOL: NORTH ELEUTHERA HIGH SCHOOL CENTRAL SECONDARY

LOCATION: Lower Bogue TELEPHONE: 335-1245

FAX: 225-3642

PRINCIPAL: Kevin Hepburn VICE PRINCIPAL: Lucy Longley SENIOR MASTER: Arnold Pinder

9. SCHOOL: P. A. GIBSON PRIMARY

LOCATION: Alice Town TELEPHONE: 335-0071

FAX: 225-9453

PRINCIPAL: Vanessa Scott-Johnson

10. SCHOOL: SAMUEL GUY PINDER SCHOOL GRADE D PRIMARY

LOCATION: Spanish Wells TELEPHONE: 332-4052

FAX: 225-2899

PRINCIPAL: Chardel Brown-Gibson **SENIOR MISTRESS**: Catherine Collins

GRADE C ALL AGE ENROLMENT: 348

UNGRADED PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 34

CENTRAL PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 228

ENROLMENT: 225

ENROLMENT:177

GRADE D PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 136

-15 - | Page

11. SCHOOL: DEEP CREEK PRIMARY

LOCATION: Deep Creek, Eleuthera

TELEPHONE: 334-8071

FAX: 225-9583

PRINCIPAL: Charmaine Alday

12. SCHOOL: GREEN CASTLE PRIMARY

LOCATION: Green Castle **TELEPHONE: 334-6069**

PRINCIPAL: Katrina McKinney

13. SCHOOL: PRESTON H. ALBURY HIGH

LOCATION: Rock Sound TELEPHONE: 334-2266

FAX: 225-9212

PRINCIPAL: Tracy McKenzie (Actg.) **VICE PRINCIPAL:** Sharon Scott **SENIOR MISTRESS:** Loretta Butler

14. SCHOOL: ROCK SOUND PRIMARY

LOCATION: Rock Sound TELEPHONE: 334-4281

FAX: 225-9332

PRINCIPAL: Nathalie Sweeting

15. SCHOOL: TARPUM BAY PRIMARY

LOCATION: Tarpum Bay TELEPHONE: 334-4281

PRINCIPAL: Herman Johnson **SENIOR MISTRESS**: Diane Carey

16. SCHOOL: WEMYSS BIGHT PRIMARY

LOCATION: Wemyss Bight TELEPHONE: 334-0072

PRINCIPAL: Natasha Bethell-Sands

SENIOR MISTRESS: Laura McKinney-Horton

GRADE D PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 41

GRADE D PRIMARY

ENROLMENT: 40

CENTRAL SECONDARY

ENROLMENT: 251

GRADE D PRIMARY

ENROLMENT: 70

GRADE D PRIMARY

GRADE D PRIMARY

ENROLMENT: 130

ENROLMENT:90

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS POSTING BY DISTRICT 2019/2020

DISTRICT:

EXUMA & RAGGED ISLAND SUPERINTENDENT: Pamela Gorte

DISTRICT EDUCATION OFFICERS: Kryvoy Knowles-Smith

TELEPHONE: 336-2644

FAX: 336-2643

1. SCHOOL: BLACK POINT SCHOOL GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 37

LOCATION: Black Point TELEPHONE: 355-3038

PRINCIPAL: Alana Lindsay

2. SCHOOL: EXUMA SCHOOL FOR EXCEPTIONAL SPECIAL ENROLMENT: 7

LOCATION: George Town

TELEPHONE:

PRINCIPAL: Jasmine Nixon

3. SCHOOL: FARMERS CAY SCHOOL GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT:10

LOCATION: Farmers Cay TELEPHONE: 355-4031

PRINCIPAL: Marva Collins-Boateng

4. SCHOOL: FOREST PRIMARY GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT:41

LOCATION: The Forest TELEPHONE: 358-8047

PRINCIPAL: Marlene Hall

5. SCHOOL: GEORGE TOWN PRIMARY GRADE D PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 135

LOCATION: George Town TELEPHONE: 336-2133

PRINCIPAL: Lauralyn Martin-Smith **SENIOR MISTRESS**: Evakay Arthur

6. SCHOOL: L.N. COAKLEY HIGH CENTRAL SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 425

LOCATION: Moss Town TELEPHONE: 345-0508

PRINCIPAL: Don Barr

VICE PRINCIPAL: Kenneth Roberts SENIOR MISTRESS: Denise Curtis SENIOR MASTER: Philip Sturrup

7. SCHOOL: MOSS TOWN PRIMARY GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 72

LOCATION: Moss Town TELEPHONE: 345-0041

PRINCIPAL: Vanessa Cooper-Penn

8. SCHOOL: MOUNT THOMPSON PRIMARY GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 63

LOCATION: Mount Thompson

TELEPHONE: 358-7043

PRINCIPAL: Psyche Black-Rolle

9. SCHOOL: RAGGED ISLAND SCHOOL UNGRADED PRIMARY ENROLMENT:

TELEPHONE: 344-1493 (SCHOOL IS TEMPORARILY CLOSED)

PRINCIPAL: Robert Boodram

10. SCHOOL: ROKERS POINT PRIMARY GRADE D PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 71

LOCATION: Rokers Point TELEPHONE: 358-5025

PRINCIPAL: Gretchen Rolle

11. SCHOOL: ROLLEVILLE PRIMARY UNGRADED PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 42

LOCATION: Rolleville TELEPHONE: 345-6032

PRINCIPAL: Lavan Knowles

12. STANIEL CAY COMPREHENSIVE GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 13

LOCATION: Staniel Cay TELEPHONE: 355-3047

PRINCIPAL: Troy Rolle

13. SCHOOL: STUART MANOR PRIMARY GRADE D PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 72

LOCATION: Stuart Manor TELEPHONE: 345-2327

PRINCIPAL: Joy S. Burrows

14. SCHOOL: WILLIAMS TOWN PRIMARY UNGRADED PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 17

LOCATION: Williams Town TELEPHONE: 345-4050

PRINCIPAL: Nadjhla Thompson

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS POSTING BY DISTRICT 2019/2020

DISTRICT:

GRAND BAHAMA, BIMINI & THE CAYS SUPERINTENDENT: Ivan Butler

DISTRICT EDUCATION OFFICER: Mary Russell **DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR:** Shelia Scavella

TELEPHONE: 602-9550

FAX: 602-9631

1. SCHOOL: BARTLETT HILL PRIMARY GRADE C PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 269

LOCATION: Bartlett Hill TELEPHONE: 348-3783/4

FAX: 348-5333

PRINCIPAL: Dannica Martin

SENIOR MISTRESS: Denise Green-Forbes

SENIOR MISTRESS: Tawana Thompson-Strachan

SENIOR MISTRESS: Bridgette Farrington

2. SCHOOL: BIMINI PRIMARY GRADE D PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 145

LOCATION: Bailey Town

TELEPHONE: 347-3380/225-7080

PRINCIPAL: Terry Hield

3. SCHOOL: EAST END JUNIOR HIGH GRADE D SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 48

LOCATION: MacCleans Town

TELEPHONE: 353-3580

FAX: 353-3900

PRINCIPAL: Remelda Thomas

4. SCHOOL: EAST END PRESCHOOL PRESCHOOL ENROLMENT: 30

LOCATION: Freetown TELEPHONE: 373-7464

PRINCIPAL: Rosheeda Rolle

5. SCHOOL: EAST END PRIMARY SCHOOL UNGRADED PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 30

LOCATION: High Rock TELEPHONE: 353-4820

FAX: 353-4214

PRINCIPAL: Dorothy Lewis

6. SCHOOL: EIGHT MILE ROCK HIGH

LOCATION: Eight Mile Rock TELEPHONE: 348-3781/2

FAX: 348-1235

PRINCIPAL: Chester Cooper VICE PRINCIPAL: Martha Pinder SENIOR MISTRESS: Latoya Smith-Rolle

SENIOR MASTER: Victor Bowe

7. SCHOOL: FREEPORT PRIMARY

LOCATION: Freeport TELEPHONE: 373-7464

FAX: 373-7520

PRINCIPAL: Gia Walker

VICE PRINCIPAL: Sandrea Clarke-Bullard SENIOR MISTRESS: Diedre Martin-Ewing SENIOR MISTRESS: Nicola Huggup-Missick

8. SCHOOL: GRAND CAY COMPREHENSIVE

LOCATION: Grand Cay TELEPHONE: 353-1347

FAX: 535-1337

PRINCIPAL: Miranda Wells

9. SCHOOL: HOLMES ROCK PRIMARY

LOCATION: Holmes Rock TELEPHONE: 349-3792

FAX: 349-1989

PRINCIPAL: Michael Rolle

10. SCHOOL: HUGH CAMPBELL PRIMARY

LOCATION: Freeport TELEPHONE: 351-6990/1

FAX: 351-6993

PRINCIPAL: Lillymae Strachan-Moxey VICE-PRINCIPAL: Rodney Bethel VICE-PRINCIPAL: Dinnea Cooper SENIOR MISTRESS: Lisa Curtis Clarke SENIOR MISTRESS: Annette Parker SENIOR MISTRESS: Udell Roberts

GRADE A SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 500

GRADE B PRIMARY

GRADE D PRIMARY

ENROLMENT:106

ENROLMENT:142

ENROLMENT: 497

GRADE D PRIMARY

GRADE B PRIMARY

ENROLMENT: 705

11. SCHOOL: JACK HAYWARD JUNIOR HIGH

LOCATION: Freeport **TELEPHONE: 352-8400**

PRINCIPAL: Shennan Rolle VICE PRINCIPAL: Kendris Hield **VICE PRINCIPAL**: Tamina Anderson **SENIOR MISTRESS**: Andrea McSweeney

SENIOR MASTER: Callie Theoc

12. SCHOOL: JACK HAYWARD SENIOR HIGH

LOCATION: Freeport **TELEPHONE: 373-8750/2**

FAX: 373-8713

PRINCIPAL: Bronwen Smith VICE PRINCIPAL: Elva Davis

VICE PRINCIPAL: Coral Kemp-Johnson **SENIOR MISTRESS**: Afrika Karamo-Miller

SENIOR MASTER: Vinson Rolle

13. SCHOOL: LEWIS YARD PRIMARY

LOCATION: Lewis Yard TELEPHONE: 353-7001

FAX: 353-7330

PRINCIPAL: Juanita Hanna

SENIOR MISTRESS: Lillian Missick-Walker

14. SCHOOL: LOUISE MCDONALD HIGH

LOCATION: Bailey Town, Bimini

TELEPHONE: 347-3380

PRINCIPAL: Demetrius Wildgoose **SENIOR MASTER:** Dominic Sweeting

15. SCHOOL: MARTIN TOWN PRIMARY

LOCATION: Martin Town TELEPHONE: 348-3682

FAX: 348-3683

PRINCIPAL: Leslie Newton

VICE PRINCIPAL: Margaret Pratt-Swann **SENIOR MISTRESS**: Dianna Neat-Harvey **GRADE A SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 483**

GRADE A SECONDARY

ENROLMENT: 482

ENROLMENT: 143

ENROLMENT: 247

GRADE A PRIMARY

CENTRAL SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 82

GRADE C PRIMARY

-22 - | Page

16. SCHOOL: MAURICE MOORE PRIMARY

LOCATION: Freeport TELEPHONE: 373-7981/2/4

FAX: 373-7357

PRINCIPAL: Tammie Ellis-Elliot VICE PRINCIPAL: Remelda Been

SENIOR MISTRESS: Samantha Rahming **SENIOR MISTRESS**: Shenique Mackey-Paul

17. SCHOOL: PROGRAMME SURE

LOCATION: Freeport TELEPHONE: 352-7873

FAX: 352-2777

PRINCIPAL: Ricardo Major

18. SCHOOL: SISTER MARY P RUSSELL JUNIOR GRADE A SECONDARY

LOCATION: Freeport TELEPHONE: 352-9376

FAX: 352-9613

PRINCIPAL: Joyanne Pennerman
VICE PRINCIPAL: Albert Jones
VICE PRINCIPAL: Hilda Farquharson
SENIOR MISTRESS: Krishna Brown Beneby
SENIOR MISTRESS: Jasmin Hepburn
SENIOR MASTER: Jason Thompson

19. SCHOOL: ST. GEORGES' HIGH SCHOOL GRADE A SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 719

GRADE B PRIMARY

SPECIAL SCHOOL

ENROLMENT:562

ENEOLMENT: 10

ENROLMENT: 712

LOCATION: Freeport TELEPHONE: 352-7373

FAX: 352-8297

PRINCIPAL: Keith Barr

VICE PRINCIPAL: Malissa Cooper VIICE PRINCIPAL: Chakita Thompson SENIOR MISTRESS: Frazette Gibson SENIOR MISTRESS: Shanna Wilson SENIOR MASTER: Randy Cooper

20. SCHOOL: SWEETINGS CAY COMPREHENSIVE UNGRADED ENROLMENT: 7

LOCATION: Sweeting's Cay TELEPHONE: 353-2125

PRINCIPAL: Joanna Johnson

21. SCHOOL: THE BEACON SCHOOL

LOCATION: Freeport TELEPHONE: 352-8445

FAX: 351-8071

PRINCIPAL: Titi. I. McKenzie-Moss

22. SCHOOL: THE HAVEN SPECIAL INTERVENTION

LOCATION: Freeport TELEPHONE: 351-5844

FAX: 351-5833

PRINCIPAL: Rosemary Newbold

23. SCHOOL: WALTER PARKER PRIMARY GRADE B PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 699

SPECIAL EDUCATION

ENROLMENT: 102

ENROLMENT: 4

LOCATION: Freeport TELEPHONE: 3735130

FAX: 373-7083

PRINCIPAL: Troy Ritchie

VICE PRINCIPAL: Celestine Seymour-Bent SENIOR MISTRESS: Sophia Thompson SENIOR MISTRESS: Deserene Adderley

24. SCHOOL: WEST END PRIMARY GRADE D PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 108

LOCATION: West End TELEPHONE: 346-6240

FAX: 346-6241

PRINCIPAL: Navidia Pinder-Mills

Note: A few of the school administrators in Grand Bahama have been temporarily redeployed to other schools due to Hurricane Dorian

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS POSTING BY DISTRICT 2019/2020

DISTRICT:

LONG ISLAND SUPERINTENDENT: Machon Cartwright

DISTRICT EDUCATION OFFICER: Malinda Pratt

TELEPHONE: 337-0522/337-5001

FAX: 337-5004

1. SCHOOL: GLINTONS PRIMARY GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 24

LOCATION: Glintons TELEPHONE: 335-5055

PRINCIPAL: Ruth Smith

2. SCHOOL: LOWER DEADMAN'S CAY GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 71

LOCATION: Lower Deadman's Cay

TELEPHONE: 337-0544

PRINCIPAL: Lucy Adderley

3. SCHOOL: MANGROVE BUSH PRIMARY GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 75

LOCATION: Mangrove Bush TELEPHONE: 337-0308

PRINCIPAL: Carla Rodgers

4. SCHOOL: N.G.M. MAJOR HIGH SCHOOL CENTRAL SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 181

LOCATION: Lower Deadman's Cay TELEPHONE: 337-0335, 337-0336

PRINCIPAL: Endal Adderley

5. SCHOOL: NORTH LONG ISLAND HIGH CENTRAL SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 75

LOCATION: Simms
TELEPHONE: 338-8551

PRINCIPAL: Debra Bethel

6. SCHOOL: SIMMS PRIMARY GRADE D PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 85

LOCATION: Simms TELEPHONE: 338-8008

PRINCIPAL: Jenetta Taylor

DISTRICT:

EASTERN NEW PROVIDENCE PRIMARY

DISTRICT EDUCATION OFFICERs: Sheralyn Anderson **ADMINISTRATOR:** Trishinka McPhee-Farrington

TELEPHONE: 323-7320

FAX: 326-0384

1. SCHOOL: BUTTONWOOD PRESCHOOL

LOCATION: Pinewood Gardens

TELEPHONE: 394-2050/1

PRINCIPAL: Deborah McKenzie

2. SCHOOL: CARLTON FRANCIS PRIMARY

LOCATION: Faith United Way TELEPHONE: 361-6157, 361-5595

FAX: 361-6158

PRINCIPAL: Elvie Cunningham (Actg.)

SENIOR MISTRESS: Charlene Storr-Bodie(Actg)
SENIOR MISTRESS: Raquel Minnis (Actg)
SENIOR MISTRESS: Deborah Robinson (Actg)

3. SCHOOL: CENTREVILLE PRIMARY

LOCATION: Collins Avenue TELEPHONE: 325-4248, 325-3736

FAX: 325-3089

PRINCIPAL: Sheanda Maycock

VICE PRINCIPAL: Audrea Smith-Lewis(Actg)
SENIOR MISTRESS: Nathanyra Stubbs-Williams

4. SCHOOL: CLARIDGE PRIMARY

LOCATION: Claridge Road TELEPHONE: 393-3661

FAX: 393-5273

PRINCIPAL: Dorothea Thompson **VICE PRINCIPAL:** Jenny Hutcheson

SENIOR MISTRESS: Patrice Cunningham-Roker

SENIOR MISTRESS: Tamica Adderley

SUPERINTENDENT: Marcia Roberts

PRE-PRIMARY

GRADE A PRIMARY

IMARY ENROLMENT: 58

ENROLMENT: 890

ENROLMENT: 384

GRADE C PRIMARY

GRADE B PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 659

-26 - | Page

5. SCHOOL: CLEVELAND ENEAS PRIMARY GRADE A PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 759

LOCATION: Buttonwood Street, Pinewood Gardens

TELEPHONE: 392-8324, 392-4291

FAX: 392-8331

PRINCIPAL: Yolanda Rolle(Actg)

VICE PRINCIPAL: Sherado Gibson(Actg) **SENIOR MISTRESS:** Dian Francis

SENIOR MISTRESS: Anna Strachan(Actg) **SENIOR MISTRESS**: Sandra Lewis-Hanna(Actg)

6. SCHOOL: COCONUT GROVE PRESCHOOL PRE PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 49

LOCATION: Coconut Grove Avenue

TELEPHONE: 323-3054

FAX: 323-3054

PRINCIPAL: Emily Topey-Rolle

7. SCHOOL: COLUMBUS PRIMARY GRADE B PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 635

LOCATION: Collins Avenue & Wulff Road

TELEPHONE: 322-8172

FAX: 323-4728

PRINCIPAL: Jacqueline Riley -Sands VICE PRINCIPAL: Clara Newbold SENIOR MISTRESS: Jeanette Francis SENIOR MISTRESS: Dawn Whylly

8. SCHOOL: E. P. ROBERTS PRIMARY GRADE B PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 553

LOCATION: Lincoln Blvd. TELEPHONE: 323-4304

FAX: 328-1195

PRINCIPAL: Maneica Pratt

VICE PRINCIPAL: Lauretta Marshall SENIOR MISTRESS: Nicole Saunders SENIOR MISTRESS: Keishla Wilson(Actg)

9. SCHOOL: EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTRE ECCE ENROLMENT: 46

LOCATION: East Street TELEPHONE: 356-0143

PRINCIPAL: Desiree Brown

10. SCHOOL: PALMDALE PRIMARY

GRADE B PRIMARY

ENROLMENT: 506

ENROLMENT: 340

ENROLMENT: 992

ENROLMENT: 587

LOCATION: Madeira Street TELEPHONE: 393-8252

FAX: 394-0296

PRINCIPAL: Phyllis Johnson

SENIOR MISTRESS: Antoinette Richardson-Forbes

SENIOR MISTRESS: Janet Gardner **SENIOR MISTRESS:** Samantha Anderson

SENIOR MISTRESS: Lucinda Morley-Forbes(Actg)

11. SCHOOL: RIDGELAND PRIMARY

LOCATION: Ridgeland Park West TELEPHONE: 326-1440, 325-3326

FAX: 326-5644

PRINCIPAL: Allison Wood(Actg)

SENIOR MISTRESS: Philiceta Williamson(Actg)

VICE PRINCIPAL Doreen Murray

12. SCHOOL: SADIE CURTIS PRIMARY

LOCATION: Charles W. Saunders Hwy

TELEPHONE: 392-7080/1

FAX: 392-4008

PRINCIPAL: Carolyn Mitchell- Wright **VICE PRINCIPAL:** Avinel Rutherford(Actg) SENIOR MISTRESS: Ta'rah Neymour **SENIOR MISTRESS**: Carolinda Hepburn SENIOR MISTRESS: Lynn Thurston

13. SCHOOL: SANDILANDS PRIMARY

LOCATION: Bernard Road TELEPHONE: 324-2023

FAX: 364-5885

PRINCIPAL: Esther Cartwright VICE PRINCIPAL: Zelma Albury

VICE PRINCIPAL: Carolyn Dorsett(Actg) **SENIOR MISTRESS:** Mary Pinder

14. SCHOOL: SIS. ANNIE THOMPSON PRESCHOOL PRE PRIMARY

LOCATION: Sutton Street TELEPHONE: 394-4831/32

PRINCIPAL: Darryl Moncur-Poitier

GRADE C PRIMARY

GRADE A PRIMARY

GRADE B PRIMARY

ENROLMENT: 73

15. SCHOOL: THELMA GIBSON PRIMARY

LOCATION: Commonwealth Blvd.

TELEPHONE: 361-1361

FAX: 364-3656

PRINCIPAL: Donnamae Brown
VICE PRINCIPAL: Tamika Armbrister
SENIOR MISTRESS: Georgia Robinson
SENIOR MISTRESS: Jacqueline Hart
SENIOR MISTRESS: Rosemary Knowles

16. SCHOOL: URIAH MCPHEE PRIMARY

LOCATION: Kemp Road TELEPHONE: 393-3147

FAX: 394-0730

PRINCIPAL: Pamela Armly VICE PRINCIPAL: Brenda Cooper SENIOR MISTRESS: Luciann Sturrup

SENIOR MISTRESS: Tiffany Burrell-Roberts (Actg)

SENIOR MISTRESS: Joyce Brown (Actg)

GRADE A PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 779

Enrolment: 610

GRADE B PRIMARY

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS POSTING BY DISTRICT 2019/2020

DISTRICT:

NORTHERN NEW PROVIDENCE SECONDARY

SUPERINTENDENTS: Dorothy Anderson

Annette Farquharson (Actg.)

DISTRICT EDUCATION OFFICER: Franklin Lightbourne Prince A. Moss (Actq.)

TELEPHONE: 394-4378/394-3890

FAX: 394-4396

1. SCHOOL: C. C. SWEETING SENIOR HIGH GRADE A SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 488

LOATION: Davis Street TELEPHONE: 356-5401/2/7

FAX: 356-5403

PRINCIPAL: Vanessa James-Rolle(Actg.)
VICE PRINCIPAL: Kevin Edgecombe
VICE PRINCIPAL: Triver Culmer (Actg.)
SENIOR MISTRESS: Ingrid Pratt-Morris(Actg.)
SENIOR MISTRESS: Clare Leary-Adderley
SENIOR MISTRESS: Candia Simone Hall (Actg.)

SENIOR MASTER: Mario Josey

2. SCHOOL: C. I. GIBSON SENIOR HIGH GRADE A SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 577

LOCATION: Marathon Road TELEPHONE: 393-0743/393-3623

FAX: 393-3534

PRINCIPAL: Herbert Oembler

VICE PRINCIPAL: Hugh Sands(Actg.)
VICE PRINCIPAL: Lee Anora Poitier
SENIOR MISTRESS: Christine Williamson
SENIOR MISTRESS: Gail Hernandez-Bowe
SENIOR MISTRESS: Desiree Thompson(Actg.)
SENIOR MISTRESS: Sharnell Cox-Robinson(Actg.)

3. SCHOOL: C. R. WALKER SENIOR HIGH

GRADE A SECONDARY

ENROLMENT: 906

LOCATION: Baillou Hill Road TELEPHONE: 326-2001, 326-1323/5

FAX: 326-1735

PRINCIPAL: T. Nicola McKay
VICE PRINCIPAL: Kent Lightbourne
VICE PRINCIPAL: Dr. Berdie Curtis(Actg.)
SENIOR MISTRESS: Lakell Johnson(Actg.)

SENIOR MISTRESS: Eleanor Jarett

SENIOR MISTRESS: Terez Cleare-Alleyne(Actg.)

SENIOR MASTER: Philip Lockhart(Actg.)

4. SCHOOL: D. W. DAVIS JUNIOR HIGH

GRADE A SECONDARY

ENROLMENT: 637

ENROLMENT: 700

LOCATION: Wilton Street TELEPHONE: 322-3078

FAX: 356-2222

PRINCIPAL: Nicolette Brown
VICE PRINCIPAL: Sterling McPhee
VICE PRINCIPAL: Monique Miller (Actg.)
SENIOR MISTRESS: Annemeiker Bodie (Actg.)
SENIOR MISTRESS: Schvonne Wilmore

SENIOR MISTRESS: Shantania Mortimer (Actg.)
SENIOR MISTRESS: Darnette Saunders-Clarke (Actg.)

5. SCHOOL: DORIS JOHNSON SENIOR HIGH GRADE A SECONDARY

LOCATION: Prince Charles Drive

TELEPHONE: 364-5263/4

FAX: 364-5258

PRINCIPAL: James Clarke VICE PRINCIPAL: Betty Christie VICE PRINCIPAL: Donald Allen VICE PRINCIPAL: Laurel Lundy

SENIOR MISTRESS: Ruth Pennerman

SENIOR MISTRESS: Pradesta Canter-Martin(Actg.)

SENIOR MASTER: Damone Riley(Actg.)

6. SCHOOL: ERIN GILMORE SCHOOL

LOCATION: Mackey Street

TELEPHONE: 394-3197, 394-1107

FAX: 393-2189

PRINCIPAL: Sheralyn Murphy(Actg.)

SPECIAL SCHOOL ENROLMENT: 12

7. SCHOOL: H. O. NASH JUNIOR HIGH

LOCATION: Dolphin Drive

TELEPHONE: 323-6489, 322-3416

FAX: 356-0743

PRINCIPAL: Andrae Nairn (Actg.)

VICE PRINCIPAL: Vanessa McQueen (Actg.)

VICE PRINCIPAL: Chavez Rutherford

SENIOR MISTRESS: Carmen Richards-Miller **SEMIOR MISTRESS**: Abdalia Adderley (Actg.)

SENIOR MASTER: Garrad Rigby **SENIOR MASTER**: Richard Deal

8. SCHOOL: L. W. YOUNG JUNIOR HIGH

LOCATION: Bernard Road

TELEPHONE: 393-2327/8, 393-4913

FAX: 394-1986

PRINCIPAL: Deborah Thompson (Actg.)
VICE PRINCIPAL: Keva Campbell
VICE PRINCIPAL: Latoya Burrows

SENIOR MISTRESS: Marvia Greenslade-Rolle

SENIOR MISTRESS: Agatha Meadows

SENIOR MASTER: Ian Stubbs

9. SCHOOL: P.A.C.E. (Providing Access to Continued Education)

LOCATION: East Street TELEPHONE: 676-5944

FAX: 325-8384

PRINCIPAL: Patrice Miller (Actg.)

10. SCHOOL: TRANSITIONAL ALTERNATIVE PROGRAMME (T.A.P.S.)

LOCATION: Wulff Road TELEPHONE: 393-0706

PRINCIPAL: Sandra Munnings (Actg.) **SENIOR MISTRESS:** Shirley Krezel

GRADE A SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 692

GRADE A SECONDARY

ENROLMENT: 619

ENROLMENT: 8

ENROLMENT: 3

-32 - | Page

11. SCHOOL: T. A. THOMPSON JUNIOR HIGH GRADE A SECONDARY ENROLMENT:652

LOCATION: Davis Street TELEPHONE: 325-1506/7

FAX: 356-7424

PRINCIPAL: Andrew Dean VICE PRINCIPAL: Oden Moss

VICE PRINCIPAL: Bridgette Seymour

SENIOR MISTRESS: Agatha Stuart-Francis (Actg.)

SENIOR MISTRESS: Alecia Delarosa SENIOR MISTRESS: Nataki Beckford SENIOR MASTER: Ricardo Perpall

12. SCHOOL: HOSPITAL ENROLMENT: Ongoing

LOCATION: Shirley Street

PRINCIPAL: Kimlyn Hanna Actg.)

DISTRICT:

SOUTHERN NEW PROVIDENCE SECONDARY

DISTRICT EDUCATION OFFICER: Anna Heastie (Actg.)

TELEPHONE: 394-4370/4

FAX: 394-4529

1. SCHOOL: A. F. ADDERLEY JR HIGH

LOCATION: Baillou Hill Road TELEPHONE: 323-6808, 325-6179

FAX: 325-1161

PRINCIPAL: Virginia Romer
VICE PRINCIPAL: Arnold Curtis
VICE PRINCIPAL: Roberta McKenzie
VICE PRINCIPAL: Marilyn Fowler(Actg.)
SENIOR MISTRESS: Nora Albury
SENIOR MISTRESS: Nikisha Curtis
SENIOR MASTER: Kenneth Rolle

2. SCHOOL: ANATOL RODGERS HIGH

LOCATION: Faith Avenue South

TELEPHONE: 361-6573

FAX: 361-6568

PRINCIPAL: Harcourt McCoy
VICE PRINCIPAL: Valdez Sweeting
VICE PRINCIPAL: Betty Taylor - Wright
VICE PRINCIPAL: Veronica Bain(Actg.)
SENIOR MISTRESS: Marcia McPhee

SENIOR MISTRESS: Yolanda Johnson(Actg.)

SENIOR MASTER: Clive Stuart **SENIOR MASTER**: Kenny Moxey

3. SCHOOL: C. H. REEVES JUNOR HIGH

LOCATION: Robinson Road TELEPHONE: 323-1915, 323-4839

FAX: 326-5248

PRINCIPAL: Greta Brown

VICE PRINCIPAL: Cherry Pratt-Martin (Actg.)

VICE PRINCIPAL: Pavia Rolle

SENIOR MISTRESS: Jacqueline Cooper SENIOR MISTRESS: Edna Myers(Actg.)

SENIOR MASTER: Mark Toote

SENIOR MASTER: Jason Woodside

SUPERINTENDENT: Theophilus Claridge

GRADE A SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 780

GRADE A SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 1235

GRADE A SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 1009

4. SCHOOL: C. V. BETHEL SENIOR HIGH

LOCATION: East Street South TELEPHONE: 392-9250/5

FAX: 392-9260

PRINCIPAL: Princess Fawkes
VICE PRINCIPAL: Charles Moss
VICE PRINCIPAL: Carolyn Roberts
SENIOR MISTRESS: Malissa Evans-Rolle
SENIOR MISTRESS: Greta Meadows
SENIOR MISTRESS: Agatha Thompson
SENIOR MASTER: Andy McKenzie

GRADE A SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 604

GRADE A SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 764

GRADE A SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 948

5. SCHOOL: GOVERNMENT HIGH LOCATION: Yellow Elder Gardens

TELEPHONE: 325-6491, 328-7960, 325-4537

FAX: 323-2865

PRINCIPAL: Eloise Whyms
VICE PRINCIPAL: Ishmael Smith
VICE PRINCIPAL: Ricardo Patterson
SENIOR MISTRESS: Monique Munnings

SENIOR MISTRESS: Antonique Cash-Josey(Actg.)

SENIOR MASTER: Fritz Grant SENIOR MASTER: Lorenz Burrows

6. SCHOOL: R. M. BAILEY SENIOR HIGH

LOCATION: Robinson Road TELEPHONE: 393-2295, 393-1419

FAX: 393-3388

PRINCIPAL: Collin Johnson VICE PRINCIPAL: Joy Goffe

VICE PRINCIPAL: Shari Cooper-Russell SENIOR MISTRESS: Linda Evans SENIOR MISTRESS: Meshella Carey

SENIOR MISTRESS: Chaval Hepburn(Actg.)

SENIOR MASTER: Floyd Armbrister

SENIOR WASTER. Floyd Ambrister

7. SCHOOL: S. C. McPHERSON JUNIOR HIGH

LOCATION: Baillou Hill Road

TELEPHONE: 361-3080, 361-4339/4455

FAX: 341-6844

PRINCIPAL: Shavanna Darville(Actg.)
VICE PRINCIPAL: Lynette Minnis (Actg.)
VICE PRINCIPAL: Roderick Rolle
SENIOR MISTRESS: Shavonne Archer
SENIOR MISTRESS: Sabrina Maycock
SENIOR MASTER: Neil Hamilton
SENIOR MASTER: Conroy Smith

INTERVENTION ENROLMENT: 42

GRADE A SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 1138

8. SCHOOL: SIMPSON PENN/W. PRATT

LOCATION: Fox Hill TELEPHONE: 364-7066

FAX: 364-8687

PRINCIPAL: Renee Bowe (Actg.)

9. SCHOOL: PROGRAMME SURE INTERVENTION ENROLMENT:37

LOCATION: Gladstone Road TELEPHONE: 341-2959

FAX: 341-2958

PRINCIPAL: Charles Newbold(Actg.)

DISTRICT:

WESTERN NEW PROVIDENCE PRIMARY DISTRICT

DISTRICT EDUCATION OFFICER: Gina Sweeting-Moss

TELEPHONE: 325-5059, 325-7056

FAX: 325-8254

1. SCHOOL: ADELAIDE PRIMARY

LOCATION: Adelaide Village

TELEPHONE: 362-1020

FAX: 362-1020

PRINCIPAL: Thane Hudson

2. SCHOOL: ALBURY SAYLE PRIMARY

LOCATION: Nassau Street TELEPHONE: 323-5503/323-6058

PRINCIPAL:Shirlean Wallace(Actg.) VICE PRINCIPAL: Carol Braynen

VICE PRINCIPAL: Annamae Burrows(Actg.)

SENIOR MISTRESS: Deborah Rolle

SENIOR MISTRESS: Nakeisha Burrows-Outten

3. SCHOOL: ANDYGAR PRESCHOOL

LOCATION: Cowpen Road

TELEPHONE: 341-0634,341-0624/5

FAX: 341-0640

PRINCIPAL: Esther Newton

4. SCHOOL: CENTRE FOR THE DEAF

LOCATION: Davis Street TELEPHONE: 323-6767

PRINCIPAL: Sonja Rolle

SENIOR MISTRESS: Michaela Smith

5. SCHOOL: C. W. SAWYER PRIMARY

LOCATION: Yellow Elder Gardens TELEPHONE: 328-8860/325-3906

FAX: 325-2037

PRINCIPAL: Patricia Chisholm VICE PRINCIPAL: Ingrid Johnson

SENIOR MISTRESS: Fanola Collie-Wilkinson

SENIOR MISTRESS: Allison Wood

SENIOR MISTRESS: Tara Deveaux (Actg.) SENIOR MISTRESS: Brenda Toote (Actg.)

GRADE D PRIMARY

ENROLMENT: 112

GRADE B PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 499

SUPERINTENDENT: Janice Moss

GRADE D PRE-PRIMARY

SPECIAL SCHOOL

GRADE B PRIMARY

ENROLMENT: 629

ENROLMENT:46

ENROLMENT: 29

-37 - | Page

6. SCHOOL: EVA HILTON PRIMARY

LOCATION: Davis Street

TELEPHONE: 323-6829

PRINCIPAL: Jermaine Butler

VICE PRINCIPAL: Naria Holbert (Actg.)

SENIOR MISTRESS: Sandy Smith-Ramsey (Actg.) SENIOR MISTRESS: Joelyn Stubbs (Actg.) SENIOR MISTRESS: Karen Knowles-Richardson

7. SCHOOL: GAMBIER PRIMARY

LOCATION: Gambier Village TELEPHONE: 327-7430, 327-0832

FAX: 327-1784

PRINCIPAL: Deloris Forbes

SENIOR MISTRESS: Naomi Pinder(Actg.)

8. SCHOOL: GARVIN TYNES PRIMARY

LOCATION: Alexander Blvd.

TELEPHONE: 341-7872, 361-8585/6

FAX: 361-8587

PRINCIPAL: Alice Phillips

VICE PRINCIPAL: Sharon Williams SENIOR MISTRESS: Lenamae Griffin

SENIOR MISTRESS: Rochelle Coakley (Actg.) **SENIOR MISTRESS:** Shavania Ferguson

9. SCHOOL: GERALD CASH PRIMARY

LOCATION: Flamingo Gardens TELEPHONE: 361-2028, 361-2261

PRINCIPAL: Cozetta Johnson

VICE PRINCIPAL: Xanthe Minnis (Actg.) SENIOR MISTRESS: Phillipa Bain-Rolle SENIOR MISTRESS: Robertha Bullard

SENIOR MISTRESS: Maguel Pickstock (Actg.)

10. SCHOOL: MARJORIE DAVIS INSTITUTE

LOCATION: Deveaux Street TELEPHONE: 323-0692, 322-9481

FAX: 323-0694

PRINCIPAL: Zhen Rolle

GRADE B PRIMARY

GRADE D PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 163

ENROLMENT: 815

ENROLMENT: 988

GRADE A PRIMARY

GRADE A PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 906

INTERVENTION ENROLMENT: 60

11. SCHOOL: NAOMI BLATCH PRESCHOOL

LOCATION: Baillou Hill Road TELEPHONE: 323-6545

PRINCIPAL: Joyanne Wells-Rolle

ECCE ENROLMENT: 62

12. SCHOOL: STAPLEDON SCHOOL

SPECIAL SCHOOL

ENROLMENT:154

LOCATION: Dolphin Drive TELEPHONE: 323-4669

FAX: 363-6000

PRINCIPAL: Amanda Moncur

13. SCHOOL: STEPHEN DILLET PRIMARY

LOCATION: Wulff Road & Windsor Lane

TELEPHONE: 322-4291

PRINCIPAL: Clinton Josey

SENIOR MISTRESS: Joya Cash-Williams **SENIOR MISTRESS**: Leonique Taylor

SENIOR MISTRESS: Joan Knowles-Turnquest **SENIOR MISTRESS**: Alicia Davis (Actg.)

14. SCHOOL: SYBIL STRACHAN PRIMARY

LOCATION: Carmichael Road TELEPHONE: 361-3922, 361-3705

FAX: 361-0473

PRINCIPAL: Ricardo Rolle

VICE PRINCIPAL: Glendina Sawyer-Mills SENIOR MISTRESS: Robertha Lindsay-Scott

SENIOR MISTRESS: Evadine Wilson **SENIOR MISTRESS**: Sherilyn Strachan

15. SCHOOL: TINY TOT PRESCHOOL

LOCATION: Melverne & Eugene Road

TELEPHONE: 323-8829

PRINCIPAL: Theresa Hunter

GRADE B PRIMARY

ENROLMENT: 671

ENROLMENT: 782

GRADE B PRIMARY

ECCE ENROLMENT: 57

16. SCHOOL: T.G. GLOVER PRIMARY

LOCATION: Pitt Road

TELEPHONE: 323-6823/328-7600/323-1180

PRINCIPAL: Sheniqua Brennen-Curry VICE PRINCIPAL: Katherina Williams SENIOR MISTRESS: Zelda Hanna

SENIOR MISTRESS: Donna Thurston (Actg.)

SENIOR MASTER: Dion Johnson

17. SCHOOL: WILLARD PATTON PRESCHOOL

LOCATION: Augusta St. TELEPHONE: 322-8271

FAX: 356-3061

PRINCIPAL: Joanna Miller-Neely

18. SCHOOL: WOODCOCK PRIMARY

LOCATION: Hospital Lane

TELEPHONE: 323-5971,323-5067

FAX: 323-5084

PRINCIPAL: Denise Farquharson **VICE PRINCIPAL**: Barbara Duncombe

SENIOR MISTRESS: Shenique Cooper (Actg.)

19. SCHOOL: YELLOW ELDER PRIMARY

LOCATION: Baillou Hill Road TELEPHONE: 323-6317, 322-2236

PRINCIPAL: Jennice Johnson (Actg.)
VICE PRINCIPAL: Joan M. Knowles
SENIOR MISTRESS: Yvonne Fowler-Rolle
SENIOR MISTRESS: Colleen McKinney (Actg.)

GRADE B PRIMARY

ENROLMENT: 681

ECCE ENROLMENT: 100

GRADE C PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 392

GRADE B PRIMARY ENROLMENT:634

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS POSTING BY DISTRICT 2019/2020

DISTRICT:

SOUTH CENTRAL BAHAMAS

SUPERINTENDENT: Jerome Forbes

(SOUTH ANDROS, ACKLINS, CAT ISLAND, CROOKED ISLAND, INAGUA, MAYAGUANA, MANGROVE CAY, RUM CAY &

SAN SALVADOR)

TELEPHONE: 369-1964

FAX: 369-1560

SOUTH ANDROS & MANGROVE CAY

1. SCHOOL: BURNT ROCK PRIMARY GRADE D PRIMARY ENROLMENT:76

LOCATION: Burnt Rock TELEPHONE: 369-0125

:

PRINCIPAL: Kenva Wallace

2. SCHOOL: EUTHAL RODGERS PRIMARY GRADE D PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 63

LOCATION: Deep Creek, Andros

TELEPHONE: 368-5085

PRINCIPAL: Alecia Rahming

3. SCHOOL: CLEORA L. MCKENZIE PRESCHOOL PRESCHOOL ENROLMENT: 19

LOCATION Long Bay Cay, Andros

TELEPHONE: 369-1215

PRINCIPAL: Bernadette Rolle

4. SCHOOL: DEEP CREEK PRESCHOOL PRESCHOOL ENROLMENT: 13

LOCATION: Deep Creek TELEPHONE: 369-5085

PRINCIPAL: Alicia Bain-Miller

5. SCHOOL: HIGH ROCK PRIMARY SCHOOL GRADE D PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 80

LOCATION: High Rock TELEPHONE: 369-4547

PRINCIPAL: Carolyn Stuart

SENIOR MISTRESS: Esther Rolle-Thompson

6. SCHOOL: MANGROVE CAY HIGH CENTRAL SECONDARY

LOCATION: Mangrove Cay TELEPHONE: 369-0197

FAX: 369-0576

PRINCIPAL: Henrietta King

7. SCHOOL: SOUTH ANDROS HIGH CENTRAL SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 128

ENROLMENT:91

LOCATION: Kemps Bay TELEPHONE: 369-1869

FAX: 369-1957

SCHOOL: PRINCIPAL: Shena Duncombe VICE PRINCIPAL: Angela Rolle-McKenzie SENIOR MISTRESS: Letamae Riley-Forbes

8. SCHOOL: VICTORIA POINT PRESCHOOL PRESCHOOL ENROLMENT: 19

LOCATION: Victoria Point TELEPHONE: 369-0524

PRINCIPAL: Kendra Hanna-Curtis

CAT ISLAND

TELEPHONE: 342-3030 FAX: 342-3139/342-3064

1. SCHOOL: ARTHUR'S TOWN HIGH CENTRAL SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 39

LOCATION: Arthur's Town, Cat Island

TELEPHONE: 354-2175

FAX: 354-2091

PRINCIPAL: Ethel Turner

2. SCHOOL: DUMFRIES PRIMARY GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 20

LOCATION: Dumfries, Cat Island

TELEPHONE: 354-5211

PRINCIPAL: Sharon Russell

3. SCHOOL: NEW BIGHT PRIMARY GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 23

LOCATION: New Bight, Cat Island

TELEPHONE: 342-3126

PRINCIPAL: Hattie Moncur

4. SCHOOL: OLD BIGHT PRIMARY GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 50

LOCATION: Old Bight, Cat Island

TELEPHONE: 342-4057

PRINCIPAL: Olivia King

5. SCHOOL: OLD BIGHT HIGH CENTRAL SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 93

LOCATION: Old Bight, Cat Island

TELEPHONE: 342-4057

PRINCIPAL: Donna Sands

6. SCHOOL: ORANGE CREEK PRIMARY GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 25

LOCATION: Orange Creek, Cat Island

TELEPHONE: 354-4212

PRINCIPAL: Ann Strachan

7. SCHOOL: RUM CAY SCHOOL GRADE E PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 4

LOCATION: Rum Cay TELEPHONE: 331-2836

PRINCIPAL: Shernell Scavella

8. SCHOOL: SAN SALVADOR HIGH CENTRAL SECONDARY ENROLMENT:82

LOCATION: United Estates TELEPHONE: 331-2588

FAX: 331-2488

PRINCIPAL: Julian Rolle

9. SCHOOL: UNITED ESTATES PRIMARY GRADE D PRIMARY ENROLMENT: 84

LOCATION: San Salvador TELEPHONE: 331-2603

FAX: 331-2603

PRINCIPAL: Christine Brown

ACKLINS

1. SCHOOL: ACKLINS HIGH

LOCATION: Pompey Bay, Acklins

TELEPHONE: 344-3153

FAX: 344-3159

PRINCIPAL: Maegan Colebrooke

GRADE E PRIMARY

CENTRAL SECONDARY

ENROLMENT: 16

ENROLMENT: 47

2. SCHOOL: LOVELY BAY PRIMARY

LOCATION: Lovely Bay, Acklins

TELEPHONE: 344-3162 FAX: 344-3163

PRINCIPAL: Carlia Watkins

3. SCHOOL: SALINA POINT PRIMARY

LOCATION: Salina Point, Acklins

TELEPHONE: 344-3191

FAX: 344-3192

PRINCIPAL: Nicola Williams

4. SCHOOL: SNUG CORNER PRIMARY

LOCATION: Snug Corner, Acklins

TELEPHONE: 344-3160

FAX: 344-3161

PRINCIPAL: Melanie Hamilton

UNGRADED PRIMARY

UNGRADED PRIMARY

ENROLMENT: 36

ENROLMENT: 47

ENROLMENT: 36

CROOKED ISLAND

1. SCHOOL: ULRIC FERGUSON PRIMARY

LOCATION: Cabbage Hill, Crooked Island

TELEPHONE: 344-2300

FAX: 344-2301

PRINCIPAL: Glendamae Thompson

2. SCHOOL: ADMIRAL FERGUSON HIGH

LOCATION: Colonel Hill, Crooked Island

TELEPHONE: 344-2655

FAX: 344-2528

PRINCIPAL: Lisa Mae Dolce

UNGRADED PRIMARY

CENTRAL SECONDARY ENROLMENT: 21

INAGUA

ENROLMENT: 149

1. SCHOOL: INAGUA ALL AGE ALL AGE

LOCATION: Matthew Town, Inagua TELEPHONE: 339-1301

PRINCIPAL: Nishgo Bain-Collie

GRADE LEVELS OF SCHOOLS

ENROLMENT

1	-	79	Ungraded
80	-	299	D
300	-	599	C
600	-	799	В

SCHOOL

ALPHA LISTING OF EDUCATION ADMINISTRATORS

Adderley Abdalia Senior Mistress (Actg.) (H.O. Nash Junior High)
 Adderley Benita Technical Officer (School Lunch Program)
 Adderley Deserene Senior Mistress (Walter Parker Primary)
 Adderley Endal Principal (N.G.M. Major High School)

5. Adderley Lucy Principal Grade D Primary (Lower Deadman's Cay Primary)6. Adderley Paulene Assistant Director of Education (Student Achievement)

7. Adderley Tamica Senior Mistress (Claridge Primary)

Adderley-Leary Clare
 Albury Nora
 Senior Mistress (C.C. Sweeting Senior High)
 Senior Mistress(Actg.) (A.F.Adderley Junior High)

10. Albury Zelma Vice Principal (Sandilands Primary)11. Alday Charmaine Principal Deep Creek Primary (Eleuthera)

12. Allen Donald Vice Principal Grade A Secondary (Doris Johnson Senior High)

13. Alleyne-Cleare Terez Senior Mistress (Actg.) (C.R. Walker Senior High)

14. Anderson Julian Deputy Director (School Management & Technology Division)

15. Anderson Samantha Senior Mistress (Palmdale Primary)

16. Anderson Sheralyn District Education Officer (Eastern New Providence Primary District)

17. Anderson Tamina Vice Principal (Jack Hayward Junior High)

18. Archer Shavonne

19. Armbrister Floyd

20. Armbrister Tamika

21. Armaly Pamela

22. Arthur Evakay

23. Bain Veronica

Senior Mistress Secondary (S. C. McPherson Junior High)

Senior Master Secondary (R.M. Bailey Senior High)

Vice Principal Grade A (Thelma Gibson Primary)

Principal (Actg.) (Uriah McPhee Primary)

Senior Mistress Primary (George Town Primary)

Vice Principal(Actg.) (Anatol Rodgers High)

24. Bain-Collie Nishgo Principal/ Teacher (Bimini Primary)

25. Bain-Pinder Gaylene Senior Education Officer (Family & Consumer Science – G.B.)

26. Bain-Rolle Phillipa Senior Mistress Primary (Gerald Cash Primary)

Barr Don B.
 Barr Central Secondary (L. N. Coakley High School)
 Barr Keith
 Barr Willard
 Barr Louise
 Principal Grade A Secondary (St. Georges High School)
 District Superintendent (Refocus Suuport Programme)
 Senior Education Officer (High School Sciences)

31. Bastian Keyshan Assistant Director of Education (Career and Technical Education)

32. Beckford Nataki Senior Mistress Secondary (T. A. Thompson Junior High)

33. Been Remelda Vice Principal (Maurice Moore Primary)

34. Beneby Krishna Senior Mistress Secondary (Sis. Mary Patricia Russell Junior)

35. Bethel Debra36. Bethel RodneyPrincipal (North Long Island High)Vice Principal (Hugh Campbell Primary)

Bethell-Sands Natasha
 Black-Rolle Psyche
 Bodie Annemeiker
 Principal Grade D Primary (Wemyss Bight Primary)
 Principal Grade D Primary (Mount Thompson Primary)
 Senior Mistress(Actg.) (D.W. Davis Junior High)

40. Bodie Patrice District Education Officer

41. Bodie-Storr Charlene
42. Boodram Robert
43. Bowe Gail
44. Bowe Renee
45. Bowe Victor
Senior Mistress (Actg.) Carlton Francis Primary Principal (Ragged Island Comprehensive)
Senior Mistress (C. I. Gibson Senior High)
Principal (Penn/Pratt Co-Education)
Senior Master (Eight Mile Rock High)

46. Bowleg Michelle District Superintendent (North Andros District)

47. Braynen Carol
 48. Brennen-Curry Sheniqua
 Vice Principal Grade A Primary (Albury Sayle Primary)
 Principal Grade A Primary (T. G. Glover Primary)

49. Brown Christine Principal (United Estates Primary)

50. Brown Desiree Principal (ECCE)

51. Brown Donnamae
 52. Brown Greta
 53. Brown-Leary Cleare
 54. Brown Nicolette
 55. Brown Nicolette
 56. Principal Grade A Secondary (C. C. Sweeting Senior High)
 57. Brown Nicolette
 58. Brown Nicolette
 59. Brown Nicolette
 50. Brown Nicolette
 51. Brown Grade A Secondary (C. H. Reeves Junior High)
 52. Brown Nicolette
 53. Brown Nicolette
 54. Brown Nicolette
 55. Brown Nicolette
 56. Brown Nicolette
 57. Brown Nicolette
 58. Brown Nicolette
 59. Brown Nicolette
 60. Brown Nicolette
 60. Brown Nicolette
 60. Brown Nicolette
 61. Brown Nicolette
 62. Brown Nicolette
 63. Brown Nicolette
 64. Brown Nicolette
 65. Brown Nicolette
 66. Brown Nicolette
 67. Brown Nicolette
 68. Brown Nicolette
 69. Brown Nicolette
 60. Brown Ni

55. Brown Joyce Senior Mistress (Actg.) Uriah McPhee Primary

56. Brown-Gibson Chardel Principal Comprehensive School (Samuel Guy Pinder)

57. Bullard Robertha Senior Mistress Primary (Gerald Cash Primary)

58. Bullard-Clarke Sandrea
 59. Bullard-Russell Sabrina
 Vice Principal (Freeport Primary)
 Vice Principal (S. C. Bootle High)

60. Burrell-Roberts Tiffany
 61. Burrows Annamae
 62. Burrows Joy S.
 Senior Mistress (Uriah McPhee Primary School)
 Vice Principal (Actg.) (Albury Sayle Primary)
 Principal Grade D Primary (Stuart Manor Primary)

63. Burrows Kendle K. District Education Officer (Western New Providence Primary)

64. Burrows Latoya Vice Principal Secondary (L. W. Young Junior High)
65. Burrows Leja Senior Education Officer (Early Child Care and Education)

66. Burrows Lorenz Senior Master (Government High School)

67. Butler Ivan
68. Butler Jermaine
69. Butler Loretta
70. Butler Sophia
District Superintendent (Grand Bahama and Bimini)
Principal Grade B Primary (Eva Hilton Primary)
Senior Mistress Secondary (Preston H. Albury High)
Senior Mistress Central Secondary (Patrick J. Bethel High)

71. Butler Terrie Principal (Emma Cooper Primary)

72. Butler-Francis Pearlimae
 73. Campbell Keva
 Vice Principal Central Secondary (Central Andros High)
 Vice Principal Grade A Secondary (L. W. Young Junior High)

74. Carey Andrea Senior Education Officer (Eleuthera)

75. Carey Diane
76. Carey Michella
77. Cartwright Esther
78. Cartwright Machon
79. Cash Joya
Senior Mistress Primary (Tarpum Bay Primary)
Senior Mistress Secondary (R. M. Bailey Senior High)
Principal Grade B Primary (Sandilands Primary)
District Superintendent (Actg.) (Long Island)
Senior Mistress Primary (Stephen Dillet Primary)

80. Charlton-Gibson Yoshan Senior Mistress Central Secondary (Central Eleuthera High School)

81. Chisolm Patricia Principal Grade A Primary (C.W. Sawyer Primary)

82. Christie Betty
 83. Claridge Theophilus
 Vice Principal Grade A Secondary (Doris Johnson Senior High)
 District Superintendent (Southern New Providence Secondary)

84. Clarke Deborah Principal/Teacher (Man-O-War Cay Primary)

85. Clarke James
86. Clarke Sharon
87. Clarke-Curtis Lisa
88. Clarke-Saunders Darnette
Principal Grade A Secondary (Doris Johnson Senior High)
Chief Speech Language Pathologist (Special Services)
Senior Mistress (Actg.) (D.W. Davis Junior High)

89. Clyde Cornelius Principal Grade A Secondary (Huntley Christie High School)

90. Coakley Rochelle Senior Mistress (Actg.) (Garvin Tynes Primary)

91. Coakley Vincent Senior Master (Patrick J. Bethel High)

92. Colebrook Aldeka Education Officer (Actg.)(Business Studies – Junior High)
93. Colebrooke Maegan Principal Central Secondary (Acklins High School)

94. Collie Nishgo Principal (Inagua All Age)

95. Collie-Wilkinson Fanola
 96. Collins Catherine
 Senior Mistress Primary (C. W. Sawyer Primary)
 Senior Mistress Comprehensive (Samuel Guy Pinder)

97. Collins-Boateng Marva Principal School(Farmers Cay)

98. Conliffe Gwendolyn Education Officer (Lower Primary -LRS)

99. Cooper Arnold Principal Central Secondary(S.C. Bootle High School)
100.Cooper Brenda Vice Principal A Primary (Uriah McPhee Primary)

101. Cooper Chester Principal Grade A Secondary (Eight Mile Rock High School)

102. Cooper Dinnea Vice Principal (Hugh Campbell Primary)

103. Cooper Jacqueline Senior Mistress Secondary (C. H. Reeves Junior High)

104. Copper Malissa Vice Principal (St. George's High)

105. Cooper Randy Senior Master Secondary (St. Georges High School)

106. Cooper Shenique Senior Mistress (Actg.) (Woodcock Primary)

107. Cooper-Penn Vanessa108. Cox AdrianPrincipal (Moss Town Primary)Principal (Lowe Sound Primary)

109.Cox Chantel Principal Grade D Primary (Treasure Cay Primary)
110.Cox-Gaitor Raquel Senior Mistress (Actg.) (Patrick J. Bethel High)
111.Culmer Michael District Superintendent (Eleuthera District)

112. Culmer Triver Vice Principal(Actg.) Secondary (C.C. Sweeting Senior High)

113. Cunningham Elvie Principal (Actg.)(Carlton Francis Primary)
114. Cunningham-Roker Patrice Senior Mistress (Claridge Primary School)

115. Curry Sheniqua Principal (T. G. Glover Primary)

116. Curtis Arnold Vice Principal Grade A Secondary (A. F. Adderley Junior)
117. Curtis Berdie Vice Principal (Actg.) Secondary (C.R. Walker High School)

118. Curtis Kim Principal (B. A. Newton Primary)
119. Curtis Laverne Principal (Fresh Creek Primary)

120. Curtis Nikisha Senior Mistress Secondary (A. F. Adderley Junior High)

121. Darville Shavanna Principal (Actg.) Grade A Secondary (S.C. McPherson Junior High)

122. Davis Alicia Senior Mistress (Actg.) (Stephen Dillet Primary)
123. Davis Elva Vice Principal (Jack Hayward Senior High)
124. Davis Geneal Vice Principal (Central Eleuthera High)
125. Davis Melvern Education Officer (Educational Broadcasting)

126.Daxon Olivia Principal – Mable Walker Institute

127. Deal Richard Jr. Senior Master Secondary (H. O. Nash Junior High)

128. Dean Andrew Principal Grade A Secondary (T. A. Thompson Junior High)

129. Dean-Laing Sharon
130. Dela Rosa Alecia
Senior Education Officer (Special Education)
Senior Mistress (T.A. Thompson Junior High)
Senior Mistress (Actg.) (C.W. Sawyer Primary)

132.Dolce Lisa Mae Principal (Admiral Ferguson High)

133.Dorsett Barbara Education Officer (Primary School Science)
134.Dorsett Carolyn Vice Principal Primary (Sandilands Primary)

135.Duncombe-Eyma BarbaraVice Principal Grade C Primary (Woodcock Primary)136.Duncombe ShenaPrincipal Central Secondary (South Andros High)137.Edwards SandyEducation Officer (Curriculum Generalist - Abaco)

138. Edgecombe Joan Principal (Actg.) (Mastic Point Primary)

139.Edgecombe Kevin
Vice Principal Secondary (C.C. Sweeting High)
140.Ellis-Elliot Tammie
Principal Grade A Primary (Maurice Moore Primary)
Senior Mistress Secondary (R. M. Bailey Senior High)

142. Ewing-Martin Deidre Senior Mistress (Freeport Primary)

143. Farquharson Annette District Superintendent (Actg.) (North Western District)
144. Farquharson Hilda Vice Principal (Sis. Mary Patricia Russell Junior)

145. Farguharson Denise Principal Grade B (Woodcock Primary)

146. Farquharson Tanya Senior Mistress (Harbour Island Comprehensive)
147. Farrington Bridgette Senior Mistress (Actg.) Bartlett Hill Primary

148. Farrington Trishinka Administrator (Eastern New Providence Primary District)
149. Fawkes Princess Principal Grade A Secondary (C. V. Bethel Senior High)

150. Ferguson Shavania Senior Mistress (Garvin Tynes Primary)

151. Ferguson Shirley Senior Education Officer (Primary Religious Studies)

152. Ferguson Ricardo Principal (Harbour Island Comprehensive)

153.Ferguson-Bethel Portia Principal (Pirates Well Primary)
154.Forbes Delores Principal (Gambier Primary)
155.Forbes Denise Vice Principal (Bartlett Hill Primary)

156.Forbes Jerome District Superintendent (Southern Central District)
157.Forbes-Curry Yolanda Principal Grade C Primary (Fox Town Primary)
158.Forbes-Morley Lucinda Senior Mistress (Actg.) Palmdale Primary
159.Fowler Wenly Assistant Director Learning Resources

160. Fowler Marilyn Senior Mistress Secondary (A. F. Adderley Junior High)

161.Fowler-Rolle Yvonne
Senior Mistress Primary (Yellow Elder Primary)
162.Francis Dian
Senior Mistress Primary (Cleveland Eneas Primary)
163.Francis Jeanette
Senior Mistress Primary (Columbus Primary)
164.Francis Pearlimae
Vice Principal (Actg.)(Central Andros High)

165. Francis-Stuart Agatha Senior Mistress (Actg.) (T.A. Thompson Junior High)

166.Fulford-Munroe Fredericka Principal (Current Island Comprehensive)

167. Galanis Marie Principal Central Secondary (Central Eleuthera High)

168. Gardiner Janet Senior Mistress Primary (Palmdale Primary)

169. Gibson Clevette (Guidance and Counselling)

170.Gibson Frazette Senior Mistress Secondary (St. George's Senior High)
171.Gibson Sherado Vice Principal (Actg.) Primary (Cleveland Eneas Primary)
172.Gibson Yoshan Senior Mistress (Acting) (Central Eleuthera High)

173.Goffe Joy Vice Principal Grade A Secondary (R. M. Bailey Senior High)

174. Gorte Pamela District Superintendent (Exuma)

175.Grant FritzSenior Master Secondary (Government High School)176.Gray JoanPrincipal (Director's Office – M.O.E. Headquarters)177.Green DeniseSenior Mistress Grade C Primary (Bartlett Hill Primary)

178.Green PatriceEducation Officer (Actg.) (Agriculture Science)179.Greenslade-Rolle MarviaSenior Mistress(L. W. Young Junior High)180.Griffin LenamaeSenior Mistress Primary (Garvin Tynes Primary)181.Hall CandiaSenior Mistress (Actg.) (C.C. Sweeting Senior High)182.Hall MarlenePrincipal Grade D Primary (The Forest Primary)183.Hall-Knowles CarolynSenior Education Officer (Special Education)

184.Hanna Juanita Principal (Actg.) Primary (Lewis Yard Primary)
185.Hanna Kimlyn Principal (Actg.) (Hospital School)

186. Hanna Zelda Senior Mistress (T. G. Glover Primary)
187. Hanna-Curtis Kendra Principal (Victoria Point Preschool)
188. Hanna-Lewis Sandra Senior Mistress (Actg.) Cleveland Eneas

189. Hamilton Melanie Principal (Snug Corner Primary)

190. Hamilton Neil
 191. Hamilton-Grant Althea
 Senior Master Secondary (S. C. McPherson Junior High)
 Assistant Director of Education (Mable Walker Professional Dev.)

192.Hart JacquelineSenior Mistress Primary (Thelma Gibson Primary)193.Hart LoniceSenior Education Officer (Primary Social Sciences)194.Haynes DonPrincipal Grade D (R. N. Gomez High School)

195. Heastie Anna District Education Officer (Actg.) (Southern New Providence District)

196.Heastie-Higgs DaisryAdministrator (Safety & Disaster Risk Reduction Unit)197.Hepburn ChavalSenior Mistress(Actg.) Secondary (R.M. Bailey Senior High)198.Hepburn JasmineSenior Mistress Secondary (Sis. Mary Patricia Russell Junior)199.Hepburn KevinPrincipal Central Secondary (Harbour Island Comprehensive)

200.Hield Kendris Vice Principal (Jack Hayward Junior High)
201.Hield-Hepburn Carrolinda Senior Mistress (Sadie Curtis Primary School)

202. Hield Terrell Principal (Bimini Primary School)

203. Higgs Brenell Principal/Teacher (Crossing Rock Primary) Principal/Teacher (Hope Town Primary) 204. Higgs Justin

205. Higgins Dwayne Principal (Physical Plant Division)

Vice Principal(Actg.) Primary (Eva Hilton Primary) 206. Holbert-McKenzie Naria

207. Hudson Thane Principal Grade D (Adelaide Primary) Principal (Tiny Tot Preschool) 208. Hunter Theresa

209. Hutcheson Jenny Vice-Principal Grade A Primary (Claridge Primary) 210. Huggup-Missick Nicole Senior Mistress Primary (Freeport Primary) 211. Jack Vanria Senior Education Officer (Primary Language Arts)

212. James-Rolle Vanessa Principal (Actg.) Grade A Secondary (C.C. Sweeting Senior High)

213. Jarret Eleanor Senior Mistress Secondary (C.R.Walker Senior High) 214. Johnson Collin Principal Grade A Secondary (R. M. Bailey Senior High) 215. Johnson Coral E. Vice Principal Grade A (Jack Hayward Senior High) Principal Grade A Primary (Gerald Cash Primary) 216. Johnson Cozetta

217. Johnson Dion Senior Master (T.G. Glover Primary)

Education Officer (Actg.) (High School Business Studies) 218. Johnson Gwendolyn

219. Johnson Herman Principal Grade D Primary (Tarpum Bay Primary)

220. Johnson Ingrid Vice Principal (C.W.Sawyer Primary)

Principal(Actq.) Primary (Yellow Elder Primary) 221. Johnson Jennice 222. Johnson Joanna Principal School (Sweeting's Cay All-Age) Senior Mistress (Actg.) (C.R. Walker Senior High) 223. Johnson Lakell 224. Johnson Phillip Administrator - Safety & Disaster Risk Reduction Unit

225. Johnson Phyllis Principal Grade A Primary (Palmdale Primary)

Education Officer (Junior High School Social Sciences) 226. Johnson Sally

Vice Principal Grade C Primary (Harbour Island Comprehensive) 227. Johnson Shanna

228. Johnson Shantell Principal (Actg.) (Staniard Creek Primary) 229. Johnson Yolanda Senior Mistress(Actg.) (Anatol Rodgers High)

230. Jones Albert Vice Principal Grade A Secondary (Sister Mary P. Russell) 231. Josev Clinton Principal Grade A Primary (Stephen Dillet Primary) 232. Josey Mario Senior Master Secondary (C. C. Sweeting Senior High) 233. Josey-Cash Antonique Senior Mistress (Actg.) (Government High School) Principal Central Secondary (Mangrove Cay High) 234.King Henrietta

District Superintendent (Northern New Providence Secondary) 235. Kemp-Anderson Dorothy

236.King Olivia Principal (Old Bight Primary School)

237.Knowles Dawn Senior Education Officer (Primary School Physical Education) Vice Principal Grade A Primary (Yellow Elder Primary) 238.Knowles Joan M.

239.Knowles Lavan Principal Grade D Primary (Rolleville Primary) Principal/Teacher (J. A. Pinder Primary) 240. Knowles Paul Senior Mistress (Thelma Gibson Primary) 241.Knowles Rosemary 242.Knowles-Richardson Karen Senior Mistress Primary (Eva Hilton Primary) 243. Knowles-Turnquest Joan Senior Mistress Primary (Stephen Dillet Primary)

244.Krezel Shirley Senior Mistress (T.A.P.S.)

245.Lewis Dorothy Principal (East End Primary School)

246.Lewis-Baker Pearlene Education Officer (High School Social Sciences) Education Officer (High School Language Arts) 247.Lightbourne Avis Vice Principal Secondary (C. R. Walker Senior High) 248.Lightbourne Ken

249.Lightbourne Zane Administrator (Schools Management) 250.Lightfoot Carla Principal (Abraham's Bay High) 251.Lindsay Alana Principal (Black Point Primary)

252.Lindsay-Scott Robertha Senior Mistress Primary (Sybil Strachan Primary) 253.Lockhart Philip Senior Master (Actg.) Secondary (C.R. Walker High) 254.Longley Lucy Vice Principal (North Eleuthera High)
255.Lowe Michelle Principal/Teacher (Cherokee Sound Primary)

256.Lundy Laurel Vice Principal Grade A Secondary (Doris Johnson Senior High)

257.Mackey-Paul Sheniqua Senior Mistress (Maurice Moore Primary)
258.Major Ricardo Principal (Actg.) (Programme Sure – Freeport)
259.Marshall Lauretta Vice Principal Primary (E.P. Roberts Primary)

260.Martin Dannica Principal(Actg.) (Bartlett Hill Primary)

261. Martin-Canter Pradesta Senior Mistress (Actg.) (Doris Johnson Senior High)

262.Martin-Ewing Diedre Senior Mistress Primary (Freeport Primary)
263.Martin Yiendira Education Officer (Actg.) (Lower Primary)

264.Martin-Smith Lauralyn Principal Grade D Primary (George Town Primary)
265.Maycock Sabrina Senior Mistress Secondary (S. C. McPherson Junior High)

266.Maycock Sheanda Principal Grade A Primary (Centerville Primary) 267.McCoy Harcourt Principal Grade A Secondary (Anatol Rodgers High) 268.McDonald Marsha Senior Mistress Secondary (Huntley P. Christie High) Principal Grade D Primary (Coopers Town Primary) 269.McIntosh Bridgeann 270.McIntosh Keva Vice Principal Grade A Primary (Central Abaco Primary) 271.McKay T. Nicola Principal Grade A Secondary (C. R. Walker Secondary) Senior Master Secondary (C.V. Bethel Senior High) 272.McKenzie Andy 273.McKenzie Deborah Principal Grade D Primary (Buttonwood Preschool)

274.McKenzie Robertha Vice Principal Grade A Secondary (A.F. Adderley Junior High)

275.McKenzie Titi I.Principal Special School (The Beacon School)276.McKenzie TraceyPrincipal (Actg.) (Preston H. Albury High)277.McKinney ColleenSenior Mistress (Actg.) (Yellow Elder Primary)278.McKinney DavidSenior Master - Physical Plant Division279.McKinney KatrinaPrincipal (Green Castle Primary)

280.McKenzie Deborah Buttonwood Preschool

281.McKinney-Horton Laura Senior Mistress Primary (Wemyss Bight Primary)
282.McPhee Marcia Senior Mistress Secondary (Anatol Rodgers High)
283.McPhee Myrtle District Superintendent (Eleuthera District)

284.McPhee Stephen Administrator (Physical Plant)

285.McPhee Sterling Vice Principal Grade A Secondary (D. W. Davis Junior High)

286.McPhee Theresa Education Officer (High School Mathematics)

287.McPhee-Neymour Lavonne Principal (Behring Point Primary)

288.McPhee-Pinder Tanya Principal Grade D Primary (Governors Harbour Primary)

Senior Mistress (Jack Hayward Junior High) 289.McSweeney Andrea 290. McIntosh Keva Vice Principal (Central Abaco Primary) Vice Principal (Actg.) (H.O. Nash Junior High) 291.McQueen Vanessa Senior Mistress Secondary (L.W. Young Junior High) 292. Meadows Agatha Senior Mistress Secondary (C.V. Bethel Senior High) 293.Meadows Greta District Education Officer (North Andros District) 294. Miller Emily Senior Education Officer (Performing Arts) 295.Miller Jennifer Vice Principal (Actg.) (D.W.Davis Junior High) 296. Miller Monique

297.Miller Patrice Principal (Actg.) P.A.C.E.
298.Miller Sophia Principal (Pirates Well Primary)
299.Miller-Bain Alicia Principal (Deep Creek PreSchool)

300.Miller-Karamo Afrika Senior Mistress (Jack Hayward Senior High)

301.Miller-Neely Joanna Principal (Willard Patton Preschool)

302.Miller-Scott Nekeitha Senior Mistress Central Secondary(Huntley P. Christie High)

303.Minnis Cheryl Principal (Gregory Town Primary School)
304.Minnis Katie Senior Education Officer (Broadcasting - LRS)

305. Minnis Lynette Vice Principal (Actg.) Secondary (S.C. McPherson Junior High)

306.Minnis Raquel Senior Mistress(Actg.) Carlton Francis Primary 307.Minnis Xanthe Vice Principal (Actg.) Primary (Gerald Cash Primary)

308. Missick-Huggup Nicola Senior Mistress Primary (Freeport Primary)

309. Moncur Amanda Principal (Stapledon School)

310.Moncur Darryl Principal (Sister Annie Thompson Preschool)

311.Moncur Hattie Principal (New Bight Primary)

312.Morris-Pratt Ingrid Senior Mistress (Actg.) (C.C. Sweeting Senior High) 313.Mortimer Shantania Senior Mistress (Actg.) (D.W. Davis Junior High)

314. Moss Charles Vice Principal Grade A Secondary (C.V. Bethel Senior High)

315.Moss Huel Jr District Education Officer (Abaco District Office)
316.Moss Indyanna Senior Mistress (Laura L. Anderson Primary)

317. Moss Janice District Superintendent (Western New Providence Primary)
318. Moss Oden Vice Principal Grade A Secondary (T. A. Thompson Junior High)

319. Moss Prince District Education Officer (Actg.) – Northern New Providence Sec. District

320.Moxey Kenny Senior Master Secondary (Anatol Rodgers High)
321.Moxey-Cooper Malissa Vice Principal Secondary (St. Georges' High)

322. Moxey-Strachan Lillymae Principal (Hugh Campbell Primary)

323. Munnings Monique Senior Mistress Secondary (Government High School) 324. Munnings Cherrilyn Senior Mistress Secondary (C. V. Bethel Senior High)

325. Munnings Sandra Principal (Actg.) (T.A.P.S.)

326.Munroe-McSweeney Andrea Senior Mistress Secondary (Jack Hayward Junior High)

327. Murphy Sheralyn Principal (Erin Gilmore School for the Blind)

328. Murray Bernadette Education Officer (Primary School Computer Studies)

329.Murray Doreen Vice-Principal (Ridgeland Primary)

330. Musgrove Kimberly Technology Division

331.Musgrove Kirsten Senior Mistress Primary (Central Abaco Primary) 332.Myers Edna Senior Mistress (C.H. Reeves Junior High)

333. Nairn Andrae Principal Grade A Secondary (H.O. Nash Junior High)
334. Neat Dianna Senior Mistress Primary (Martin Town Primary School)

335.Neely Joanna Principal (Willard Patton Preschool)
336.Newbold Charles Principal(Actg.) (Programme SURE)

337. Newbold Clara Vice Principal A Primary (Columbus Primary)

338. Newbold Rosemary Principal (The Haven – G.B.)

339. Newton Esther Principal Grade D (AndyGar Preschool)

340. Newton Leslie Principal Grade D Primary (Martin Town Primary)

341.Neymour Ta'Rah Senior Mistress (Sadie Curtis Primary)
342.Nixon Jasmine Principal (Exuma School for Exceptional)

343. North Sharon Senior Mistress (R. N. Gomez)

344.Oembler Herbert Principal Grade A Secondary (C. I. Gibson Senior High)

345. Outten Naskeisha
346. Parker Annette
347. Patterson Ricardo
348. Paul Inez
349. Pearson Yvonne
Senior Mistress Primary (Albury Sayle Primary)
Vice Principal Secondary (Government High School)
Education Officer (High School Religious Studies)
Senior Mistress Secondary (St. Georges High School)

350. Pennerman Joyanne Principal Grade A Secondary (Sister Mary P Russell Junior High)

351.Pennerman Ruth
352.Perpall Ricardo
353.Phillips Alice
354.Pickstock Macquel
355.Pinder Arnold
Senior Mistress (Doris Johnson Senior High)
Senior Master (T. A. Thompson Junior High)
Principal Grade A Primary (Garvin Tynes Primary)
Senior Mistress (Actg.) (Gerald Cash Primary)
Senior Master (North Eleuthera High School)

356. Pinder Janice Martha Vice Principal Grade A Secondary (Eight Mile Rock High School)

357.Pinder Mary Senior Mistress (Sandilands Primary)
358.Pinder Naomi Senior Mistress (Actg.) (Gambier Primary)

359. Pinder Norris Principal(Actg.) Central Secondary (Central Andros High)

360. Pinder-Mills Navidia Principal Grade D Primary (West End Primary)

361. Poitier Lee Anora Vice Principal Grade A Secondary (C. I. Gibson Secondary)

362. Poitier Sharon Deputy Director (Curriculum)

363. Poitier-Moncur Darryl
364. Poitier-Wilson Shanna
365. Powell Mazorian
Sis. Annie Thompson Preschool Pre Primary
Senior Mistress Secondary (St. George's High)
Senior Education Officer (Guidance and Counselling)

366. Pratt Malinda District Education Officer (Long Island)

367. Pratt Maneica Principal Grade A Primary (E. P. Roberts Primary)

368.Pratt-Martin Cherry Vice Principal(Actg.) Secondary (C.H.Reeves Senior High)

369. Pratt-Swan Margaret Vice Principal (Martin Town Primary)

370. Rahming Alecia Principal Grade D Primary (Euthal Rodgers Primary)

371.Rahming Samantha Senior Mistress (Maurice Moore Primary)
372.Rigby Garrad Senior Master (H. O. Nash Junior High)

373.Riley Damone Senior Master (Actg.) (Doris Johnson Senior High)
374.Riley-Sands Jacqueline Principal Grade C Primary (Columbus Primary)

375.Rhodriques Ellen Senior Education Officer (Early Child Care and Education)
376.Richards-Miller Carmen Senior Mistress Secondary (H. O. Nash Junior High)

377.Richardson AntoinetteSenior Mistress Primary (Palmdale Primary)378.Richardson KarenSenior Mistress Primary (Eva Hilton Primary)379.Riley DamoneSenior Master (Doris Johnson Senior High)380.Riley-Forbes LetamaeSenior Mistress Secondary (South Andros High)381.Ritchie TroyPrincipal Grade A Primary (Freeport Primary)

382. Roberts Carolyn Vice Principal Grade A Secondary (C. V. Bethel Senior High)

383. Roberts Joseph Senior Master Primary (Freeport Primary)

384.Roberts Kenneth Vice Principal Central Secondary (L. N. Coakley High)
385.Roberts Marcia District Superintendent (Eastern New Providence Primary)
386.Roberts Mildred District Education Officer Primary (West Grand Bahama)

387.Roberts Sara
388.Roberts Udell
389.Roberts-Burrell Tiffany
390.Robinson Deborah
391.Robinson Georgia
392.Robinson-Cox Sharnell
393.Rodgers Carla

Principal/Teacher (Amy Roberts Primary)
Senior Mistress (Hugh Campbell Primary)
Senior Mistress (Actg.) Uriah McPhee Primary
Senior Mistress (Actg.) Carlton Francis Primary
Senior Mistress Primary (Thelma Gibson Primary)
Principal Grade D Primary (Mangrove Bush Primary)

394.Rolle Angela Vice Principal (South Andros High)
395.Rolle Bernadette Principal (Cleora L. McKenzie Preschool)

396.Rolle CarolynPrincipal Grade A Primary (Hugh Campbell Primary)397.Rolle DeborahSenior Mistress Primary (Albury Sayle Primary)398.Rolle EdwardPrincipal Central Secondary (Huntley P. Christie High)399.Rolle GretchenPrincipal Grade D Primary (Roker's Point Primary)

400. Rolle Janice Technology Division

401. Rolle Joan Senior Education Officer (Primary Mathematics)

402.Rolle Julian

403.Rolle Kenneth

404.Rolle-Smith Latoya

405.Rolle Michael

Principal Central Secondary (San Salvador High School)

Senior Master Secondary (A. F. Adderley Junior High)

Senior Mistress(Actg.)(Eight Mile Rock High School)

Principal Grade D Primary (Holmes Rock Primary)

406.Rolle Nekisha Technology Division

407. Rolle Patrinella Assistant Director of Education (Student Services)

408. Rolle Pavia Vice Principal (C.H. Reeves Junior High)

409. Rolle Ricardo Principal Grade A Primary (Sybil Strachan Primary)

410.Rolle Roderick Vice Principal Grade A Secondary (S. C. McPherson Junior High)

411. Rolle Rosheeda Principal (East End Preschool)

412. Rolle Shennan Principal Grade A Secondary (Jack Hayward Junior High)

413. Rolle Sonja Principal Special School (School for the Deaf)
414. Rolle Troy Principal (Staniel Cay Comprehensive)

415.Rolle Yolanda Principal(Actg.) Primary (Cleveland Eneas Primary)
416.Rolle Vinson Senior Master Secondary (Jack Hayward Senior High)

417.Rolle Zhen Principal(Marjorie Davis Institute)

418. Rolle-Davis Ruthmae Principal Grade D Primary (Moore's Island Comprehensive)

419.Rolle-Evans Malissa Senior Mistress (C.V. Bethel Senior High)
420.Rolle-Knowles Fontella District Education Officer (Actg.)(Abaco District)
421.Rolle-McKenzie Angela Vice Principal Central Secondary (South Andros High)

422.Rolle-Thompson Esther Senior Mistress (High Rock Primary)

423. Romer Virginia Principal Grade A Secondary (A. F. Adderley Junior High)

424.Rose Catherine Principal (Curriclum Division – M.O.E.) 425.Russell-McCartney Dominique District Superintendent (Abaco District)

426.Russell Mary

District Education Officer (Grand Bahama & Bimini District)

Vice Principal Secondary (R. M. Bailey Senior High)

428.Russell Sharon Principal (Dumfries Primary)

429.Rutherford Avinell
Vice Principal (Actg.) Primary (Sadie Curtis Primary)
Vice Principal Secondary (H. O. Nash Junior High)
Vice Principal Central Secondary (Old Bight High)
Vice Principal (Actg.) (C.I. Gibson Senior High)

432. Sands Riley Jacqueline Principal (Columbus Primary)

433.Saunders Keith Assistant Director of Education (High School Physical Education)

434. Saunders Nicole Senior Mistress (E. P. Roberts Primary)
435. Sawyer Felamese Senior Education Officer (Generalist - Abaco)

436. Sawyer-Mills Glendina Vice Principal Grade A Primary (Sybil Strachan Primary)

437. Scavella Sheila Administrator (District Office - GB)

438. Scavella Shemell Principal (Rum Cav)

439. Scott Sharon L. Vice Principal Central Secondary (Preston H. Albury High)

440. Scott-Johnson Vanessa Principal (P.A. Gibson Primary)

441.Sears Michelle Assistant Director of Education (Professional Dev. Policy)

442. Seymour Bridgette Vice Principal (T.A. Thompson High)

443. Seymour Maria Senior Education Officer (Primary Modern Languages)
444. Seymour-Bent Celeste Senior Mistress Primary (Walter Parker Primary)

445. Simmons-Davis Elva Vice Principal Grade A Secondary (Jack Hayward Senior High)
446. Sinclair Sharmaine Assistant Director of Education (Planning and Research)

447. Skinner Sabrina Education Officer (Health and Family Life)

448.Smith BrownwenPrincipal Grade A Secondary (Jack Hayward Senior High)449.Smith ConroySenior Master Secondary (S. C. McPherson Junior High)450.Smith IshmaelVice Principal Grade A Secondary (Government High)451.Smith LaurettaPrincipal Grade A Primary (Uriah McPhee Primary

452.Smith Michaela Senior Mistress (Centre for the Deaf)

453. Smith Rodney Senior Master Grade A Primary (Central Abaco Primary)

454. Smith Ruth Principal (Glinton's Primary School)

455.Smith-Lewis Audrea
Senior Mistress Primary (Centerville Primary)
456.Smith-Ramsey Sandy
Senior Mistress (Actg.) (Eva Hilton Primary)
Principal (Orange Creek Primary School)

458.Strachan Anna Senior Mistress (Actg.) Cleveland Eneas Primary

459. Strachan Anzlo Chief School Attendance Officer

460.Strachan Sherilyn
461.Strachan-Moxey Lillymae
462.Strachan-Thompson Tawana
Senior Mistress (Sybil Strachan Primary)
Principal (Hugh Campbell Primary)
Senior Mistress (Bartlett Hill Primary)

463. Storr Antoinette Senior Education Officer (Student Achievement Unit)
464. Stuart Carolyn Principal Grade D Primary (High Rock Primary – Andros)
465. Stuart Clive Senior Meeter Secondary (Apatal Rodgers High)

465. Stuart CliveSenior Master Secondary (Anatol Rodgers High)466. Stubbs IanSenior Master (L. W. Young Junior High)467. Stubbs JoelynSenior Mistress (Actg.) (Eva Hilton Primary)468. Stubbs-Williams NathanryaSenior Mistress (Centreville Primary School)469. Sturrup LuciannSenior Mistress Primary (Uriah McPhee Primary)470. Sturrup PhillipSenior Master Secondary (L. N. Coakley High)

471. Sweeting Dominic Senior Master (Louise McDonald High)
472. Sweeting Geneal Vice Principal (Central Eleuthera High)

473. Sweeting Nathalie Principal Grade D Primary (Rock Sound Primary)

474. Sweeting Rebecca Principal (Clara Evans Primary)

475. Sweeting Valdez Vice Principal Grade A Secondary (Anatol Rodgers High)

476. Sweeting-Moss Gina District Education Officer (Eastern New Providence Primary District)

477. Symonette-Been Remelda Vice Principal (Maurice Moore Primary)
478. Taylor-Wright Betty Vice Principal (Anatol Rodgers High)
479. Taylor Jenetta Principal (Simms Primary School)

480. Taylor Leonique Senior Mistress (Actg.) (Stephen Dillet Primary)

481. Taylor Marcellus Director of Education

482. Theoc Callie Senior Master (Jack Hayward Junior)
483. Thomas Remelda Principal (East End Junior High)

484. Thompson Agatha Senior Mistress Secondary (C. V. Bethel Senior High)

485. Thompson Antoinette Education Officer (Performing Arts)

486. Thompson Chakita Vice Principal Grade A Secondary (St. George's Senior High)
487. Thompson Deborah Principal (Actg.) Grade A Secondary (L.W. Young Junior High)

488. Thompson Desiree Senior Mistress (Actg.) (C.I. Gibson Senior High)
489. Thompson Dorothea Principal Grade A Primary (Claridge Primary)

490. Thompson Glendamae Principal (Ulric Ferguson Primary)

491. Thompson Jason Senior Master Secondary (Sister Mary P. Russell Junior High)

492. Thompson Nadjhla Principal (Williams Town Primary 493. Thompson Raphael Vice Principal (Numeracy Coordinator) 494. Thompson Sophia Senior Mistress (Walter Parker Primary)

495. Thompson Vernita Principal Grade D Primary (Laura L. Anderson Primary)

496.Thompson-Farrington Wanda
497.Thompson-Rolle Esther
498.Thompson-Strachan Tawana
499.Thurston Donna

District Education Officer (North Andros District)
Senior Mistress Primary (High Rock Primary)
Senior Mistress (Actg.) (T.G. Glover Primary)

500. Thurston Lynn Senior Mistress Primary (Sadie Curtis Primary)
501. Toote Brenda Senior Mistress (Actg.) (C.W. Sawyer Primary)
502. Toote Mark Senior Master Secondary (C. H. Reeves Junior High)

503. Topey-Rolle Emily Principal Grade D Primary (Actg.) (Coconut Grove Preschool)

504. Treco Harry Principal Grade D Primary (Bowen Sound Primary)

505. Turner Ethel Principal (Arthur's Town High)

506. Turnquest Joan Senior Mistress (Stephen Dillet Primary)
507. Turnquest Racquel Education Officer (Family & Consumer Science)

508. Walker Donnalyn Principal (James Cistern Primary)

509. Walker Gia Principal Grade B Primary(Actg.) (Freeport Primary)

510. Walker-Missick Lillian Senior Mistress (Lewis Yard Primary)

511.Wallace Kayla Senior Mistress (Actg.) (Central Abaco Primary)
512.Wallace Kenva Principal Grade D Primary (Burnt Rock Primary)
513.Wallace Shirlean Principal (Actg.) Primary (Albury Sayle Primary)
514.Ward Yvonne District Superintendent (Grand Bahama)

515. Watkins Carlia Principal (Lovely Bay Primary)

516.Wells Joyanne Principal Grade D Primary (Naomi Blatch Preschool)
517.Wells Miranda Principal Grade D Primary (Grand Cay Comprehensive)
518.Whylly Dawn Senior Mistress Primary (Columbus Primary School)
519.Whymns Eloise Principal Grade A Secondary (Government High School)

520. Williams Dianne Principal/Teacher (Great Guana Cay Primary)

521. Williams Katherina Vice-Principal (T.G. Glover Primary)
522. Williams Linda Principal (Stafford Creek Primary)
523. Williams Nicola Principal (Salina Point Primary)

524. Williams Sharon Vice Principal Grade A Primary (Garvin Tynes Primary)

525. Williams-Longley Lucy Vice Principal (North Eleuthera High)

526. Williamson Christine Senior Mistress Secondary (C. I. Gibson Secondary)

527. Williamson Philiceta Senior Mistress (Actq.) Ridgeland Primary

528. Wilmore Schvonne Senior Mistress Secondary (D.W. Davis Junior High)

529. Wildgoose Demetrius Principal (Louise McDonald High School)
530. Wilson Evadne Senior Mistress (Sybil Strachan Primary School)
531. Wilson Shanna Senior Mistress (St. George's Senior High)

532. Wisdom Evon Senior Education Officer (After School Sporting Programme)

533. Wilson Keishla Senior Mistress (Actg.) E.P. Roberts Primary

534. Wilson Samantha Education Officer (Actq.) (Primary Curriculum Technology Integration)

535. Wood Allison Principal (Actg.) (Ridgeland Primary)

536. Woodside Jason
Senior Master Secondary (C. H. Reeves Junior High)
537. Wright Liesl
Education Officer (Resource Production - LRS)
538. Wright-Mitchell Carolyn
Principal Grade A Primary (Sadie Curtis Primary)